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Sent time: 01/26/2022 08:04:05 AM

To: John Simms {MIGNEOTHIN-
Ce: Jason Metrick ) JENEIGE)] >: Brett Baker {(DJGINEEGI®N-: Thomas A Monheim {TIGNGITGNEE) -
Subject: RE: Request for a meeting regarding potennal high level spillage

Good Moming,

Tom has time tomorrow at 0800 or 1:30 to join via Goegle Meet.

From: Thomas A Monheim {SEGEOTIGISNEIE) -
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 7:51 AM
To: John simms JDIGROIRIG)] (b)3). (B){6), (b)7)(c)
Cc: Jason Metrick {{)EGIM()RVAI(®) NN >; Brett Baker <(s) NI XTAI(®)] >;- 2(b) (6), (b) (7)(C). (b)3I)}S
Subject: Re: Request for a meeting regarding potential high level spillage

®)3). ®X6). (b)7)c)
Oops, sorry. Further evidence of why I need-help.

Since T will be working in the office today. I think we would need to just do a teleconference. I will be working from home
tomorrow and could do Google meet. My days are fairly full but-can make some time by rearranging meetings if necessary.

Thanks. ©)(3). ®)6). ©)7)(c)

From: "John Simms" <{{s}YGIM () X¥A1(®)]
Date: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 at 6:26:14 AM
To: "Thomas A Monheim" <{RISKBINGEGOE)] -

Ce: "Tason Metrick” {DIONOIGIOIE . 'B:<tt Baker" {DIGKBIUIER-

Subject: Re: Request for a meeting regarding potential high level spillage

®)3). bX6). LX)

1 did not see-email address anywhere. could you please forward it to me, or this email to them? Owr agency uses Google
Meet and T can send out an invite if that works for you. Our IG has a meeting 8:30 to 12:10, but he said he could make it work if
the only time you could meet was in that block. Please just let me know if Google Meet works and what time could work for
yvou. Thank youl, sir.

Respectfully.

Jolm Simims

Counsel to the Inspector General

Office of Inspector General

National Archives and Records Administration

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C

CAUTION! This message may contain Controlled Unclassified Information (CUT) that requires safeguarding or dissemination
controls. in part because it may contain information protected by the attorney-client. attorncy work product. deliberative process,
or other privilege: Inspector General Protected infonmation (PRIIG); Investigation information (TINV), General Law Enforcement
imformation (LEI); Law Enforcement - Conmunications (LCOMM); privacy information; and/or information exempted from
release under the Freedom of Information Act or Privacy Act. Do not disseminate without the approval of the NARA IG. If
received i error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this message.

On Tue, Jan 25, 2022 at 6:56 PM Thomas A Monheim <{@IGNGIGIGNGTE)

=wrote:

Yes. I can make time.
(b)(3). b)(©). (bX7)(c)
-(copied) can help facilitate. thanks.

From: "John Sinuns" <{{S)RGIM ()K€ (SN~

Date: Tuesday. January 25, 2022 at 5:06:51 PM
QIG000080
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Subject: Request for a meeting regarding potential high level spillage

Sir,

Our agency just gave us a quick brief on what appears to be a very high level potential spillage and records management issue.
When they notified the Dol the office of the Deputy Attorney General told them to contact us and your office. Do you have
some time tomorrow or the next day to meet virtually? Please let us know.

Respectfully,

John Simms

Counsel to the Inspector General

Office of Inspector General

National Archives and Records Administration
(b) (6). (b) ()(C)

CAUTION! This message may contain Controlled Unclassified Information (CUI) that requires safeguarding or dissemination
controls, in part because it may contain information protected by the attorney-client, attorney work product, deliberative
process, or other privilege; Inspector General Protected information (PRIIG); Investigation information (INV); General Law
Enforcement information (LEI); Law Enforcement - Communications (LCOMM); privacy information; and/or information
exempted from release under the Freedom of Information Act or Privacy Act. Do not disseminate without the approval of the
NARA IG. Ifreceived in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this message.
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John Simms

From: Windom, Thomas (USADC)

Sent: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 11:49 AM

To:

Cc: Jason Metrick

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: Issue re Potential Destruction of Presidential Records

Sure thing
tw

From:

Sent: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 11:40 AM

To: Windom, Thomas (USADC)

Cc: Jason Metrick

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: Issue re Potential Destruction of Presidential Records

Hi Thomas,

Might we have a moment to discuss the below matter concerning with
you tomorrow as well?

Thanks,

Special Agent in Charge
NARA-OIG

INSPECTOR GENERAL SENSITIVE INFORMATION

This email including any attachments is intended only for authorized recipients. Recipients may not further disseminate this information without the express permission of the
sender or other Office of the Inspector General personnel. This email may contain Inspector General sensitive information that is confidential, sensitive, work product, attorney-
client privileged, or protected by Federal law, including protection from public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552. Accordingly, the use,
dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this information to or by unauthorized or unintended recipients may be unlawful. If you have received this email in error, please
notify us immediately by return email, and destroy all copies of the email received in error.

From: GaryM Stern <garym.stern@nara.gov>
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 6:08:33 PM
To: Brett Baker ; Jason Metrick ; Simms, John

Cc: Bosanko, William <william.bosanko@nara.gov>
Subject: Issue re Potential Destruction of Presidential Records

0IG000054
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, (D)

Please let us know if you think this is a matter that warrants further consideration [N EIWINE

Thanks,
Gary

Gary M. Stern

General Counsel

National Archives and Records Administration
8601 Adelphi Road

College Park, MD 20740

(b) (6) (cell)

301-837-3026 (office)

301-837-0293 (fax)

garym.stern@nara.gov

0IG000055
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From: John Hamilton <john.hamilton@nara.gov> 155
Sent time: 02/09/2022 02:25:05 PM

Ferriero, David <david.ferriero@nara.gov>; Wall, Debra <debra.wall@nara.gov>; Bosanko, William <william.bosanko@nara.gov>; Stern, GaryM

To: <garym.stern@nara.gov>; John Valceanu <john.valceanu@nara.gov>; Stanwich, Maria <maria.stanwich@nara.gov>; NARA Executive Secretariat
<ExecSec@nara.gov>; Donius, Susan <susan.donius@nara.gov>; Laster, John <john.laster@nara.gov>

BCc: (D) (6)  |[ontieRay

Subject: Fwd: Letter for The Honorable David S. Ferriero, Archivist of the United States, National Archives and Records Administration

Attachments: 2022-02-09.CBM to Ferriero-NARA re Trump Mar-a-Lago.pdf

Here is the letter we knew was coming.....I have acknowledged our receipt of this letter.

John

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: N N -

Date: Wed, Feb 9, 2022 at 2:17 PM

Subject: Letter for The Honorable David S. Ferriero, Archivist of the United States, National Archives and Records
Administration

To: john.hamilton@nara.gov <john.hamilton@nara.gov>, garym.stern(@nara.gov <garym.stern@nara.gov>>,
congress.affairs@nara.gov <congress.affairs@nara.gov>

Hello—

Please see the attached letter from Chairwoman Carolyn B. Maloney, Committee on Oversight and Reform, for The Honorable
David S. Ferriero, Archivist of the United States, National Archives and Records Administration.

Please acknowledge receipt of the letter. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Staft Assistant | Committee on Oversight & Reform

Chairwoman Carolyn B. Maloney

John O. Hamilton

. . . 158000116
Director of Congressional Affairs
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700 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW 155
Washington, DC 20408-0001
PH: 202-357-6832

cel: NN

Fax: 202-3575959
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CAROLYN B. MALONEY, NEW YORK ONE HUNDRED SEJ@@EENTH CONGRESS JAMES COMER, KENTUCKY

CHAIRWOMAN RANKING MINORITY MEMBER

Conaress of the United States
House of Representatives
COMMITTEE ON OVERSIGHT AND REFORM

2157 RayeurnN House OFFicE BuiLDING

WasHINGTON, DC 20515-6143

versight. house.gov

February 9, 2022

The Honorable David S. Ferriero

Archivist of the United States

National Archives and Records Administration
8601 Adelphi Road

College Park, MD 20740-6001

Dear Mr. Ferriero:

The Committee is seeking information about the 15 boxes of presidential records that the
National Archives and Records Administration (NARA) recently recovered from former
President Trump’s Mar-a-Lago residence. I am deeply concerned that these records were not
provided to NARA promptly at the end of the Trump Administration and that they appear to
have been removed from the White House in violation of the Presidential Records Act (PRA). 1
am also concerned by recent reports that while in office, President Trump repeatedly attempted
to destroy presidential records, which could constitute additional serious violations of the PRA.

The PRA preserves the records made by a sitting president, while giving legal ownership
of those records to the American people.! Congress enacted the PRA in response to President
Nixon’s attempts to destroy presidential records during the Watergate scandal.

President Trump is required not only to preserve presidential records, but to turn them
over to the National Archives at the end of his presidential term. The PRA specifically states:

Upon the conclusion of a President’s term of office, or if a President serves consecutive
terms upon the conclusion of the last term, the Archivist of the United States shall
assume responsibility for the custody, control, and preservation of, and access to,
the Presidential records of that President.>

On February 7, 2022, the Washington Post reported that former President Trump
improperly removed 15 boxes of records from the White House and transported them to his Mar-
a-Lago residence. These boxes reportedly contained correspondence and letters from world
leaders, including correspondence with North Korean leader Kim Jong-un, and a letter President

' See44U.S.C.§§2201-2209.
244 U.S.C. § 2203(g)(1) (emphasis added).

15B000118
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Obama left for his successor.> The records recovered from Mar-a-Lago also reportedly include
several newspaper clippings. A previous Committee investigation revealed that President Trump
wrote notes on press clippings, which could mean that even those clippings were likely
presidential records.*

On February 5, 2022, it was reported that while in office, former President Trump “tore
up briefings and schedules, articles and letters, memos both sensitive and mundane.””

Removing or concealing government records is a criminal offense punishable by up to
three years in prison. Former National Security Advisor Sandy Berger, for example, was
prosecuted for taking classified documents from NARA.® Former President Trump and his
senior advisors must also be held accountable for any violations of the law. Republicans in
Congress obsessively investigated former Secretary of State Hillary Clinton for her use of a
private email server for official communications. Former President Trump’s conduct, in
contrast, involves a former president potentially violating a criminal law by intentionally
removing records, including communications with a foreign leader, from the White House and
reportedly attempting to destroy records by tearing them up.

In order for the Committee to examine the extent and impact of former President Trump’s
violations of the PRA, please provide responses to the following requests by February 18, 2022:

1. Did NARA ask the representatives of former President Trump about missing
records prior to the 15 boxes being identified? Ifso, what information was
provided in response?

2. Has NARA conducted an inventory of the contents of the boxes recovered from
Mar-a-Lago?
3. Please provide a detailed description of the contents of the recovered boxes,

including any inventory prepared by NARA of the contents of the boxes. If an
inventory has not yet been completed, please provide an estimate of when such an
inventory will be completed.

3 National Archives Had to Retrieve Trump White House Records from Mar-a-Lago, Washington Post
(Feb.7,2022) (onlineat www.washingtonpost.com/politics/2022/02/07 Arump-records-mar-a-lago/).

* Committee on Oversight and Reform, Press Release: Committee Chairs Release New Documents
Showing Mar-a-Lago Trio Violated Transparency Law and Improperly Influenced Veterans Policies Under
President Trump (Sept.27,2021) (online at https://oversight house.gov/news/press-releases/committee-chairs-
release-new-documents-showing-mar-a-lago-trio-violated).

3 “He Never Stopped Ripping Things Up ”: Inside Trump s Relentless Document Destruction Habits,
Washington Post(Feb. 5,2022) (online at www.wa shingtonpost.com/politics/2022/02/05/trump-ripping-
documents).

6 See e.g., National Archives and Records Administration, Notable Thefts from the National Archives
(online at www.archives.gov/research/recover/notable-thefts html) (accessed Feb. 8,2022).

15B000119
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4. Are the contents of the boxes of records recovered by NARA undergoing a review
to determine if they contain classified information? If so, who is conducting that
review and has any classified information been found?
5. Is NARA aware of any additional presidential records from the Trump

Administration that may be missing or not yet in NARA’s possession?

6. What efforts has NARA taken, and is NARA taking, to ensure that any additional
records that have not been turned over to NARA are not lost or destroyed?

7. Has the Archivist notified the Attorney General that former President Trump
removed presidential records from the White House? If not, why not?

8. Is NARA aware of presidential records that President Trump destroyed or
attempted to destroy without the approval of NARA? If so, please provide a
detailed description of such records, the actions taken by President Trump to
destroy or attempt to destroy them, and any actions NARA has taken to recover or
preserve these documents.

The Committee on Oversight and Reformis the principal oversight committee of the
House of Representatives and has broad authority to investigate “any matter” at “any time” under
House Rule X. In addition, House Rule X states that the Committee on Oversight and Reform
has jurisdiction to “study on a continuing basis the operation of Government activities at all
levels, including the Executive Office of the President.”

An attachment to this letter provides additional instructions for responding to the
Committee’s request. If you have any questions regarding this request, please contact the

Oversight Committee staff at (202) 225-5051.

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.

Sincerely,
JMI%-/ J ' %ﬂé)ﬁ_
Carolyn K. Maloney ©“
Chairwoman

Enclosure

cc: The Honorable James Comer, Ranking Member

15B000120
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Responding to Oversight Committee Document Requests

In complying with this request, produce all responsive documents that are in your
possession, custody, or control, whether held by you or your past or present agents,
employees, and representatives acting on your behalf. Produce all documents that you
have a legal right to obtain, that you have a right to copy, or to which you have access, as
well as documents that you have placed in the temporary possession, custody, or control
of any third party.

Requested documents, and all documents reasonably related to the requested documents,
should not be destroyed, altered, removed, transferred, or otherwise made inaccessible to
the Committee.

In the event that any entity, organization, or individual denoted in this request is or has
been known by any name other than that herein denoted, the request shall be read also to
include that alternative identification.

The Committee’s preference is to receive documents in electronic form (i.e., CD,
memory stick, thumb drive, or secure file transfer) in lieu of paper productions.

Documents produced in electronic format should be organized, identified, and indexed
electronically.

Electronic document productions should be prepared according to the following
standards:

a. The production should consist of single page Tagged Image File (“TIF”), files
accompanied by a Concordance-format load file, an Opticon reference file, and a
file defining the fields and character lengths of the load file.

b. Document numbers in the load file should match document Bates numbers and
TIF file names.

C. If the production is completed through a series of multiple partial productions,
field names and file order in all load files should match.

d. All electronic documents produced to the Committee should include the following
fields of metadata specific to each document, and no modifications should be
made to the original metadata:

BEGDOC, ENDDOC, TEXT, BEGATTACH, ENDATTACH, PAGECOUNT,
CUSTODIAN, RECORDTYPE, DATE, TIME, SENTDATE, SENTTIME,
BEGINDATE, BEGINTIME, ENDDATE, ENDTIME, AUTHOR, FROM, CC,
TO, BCC, SUBJECT, TITLE, FILENAME, FILEEXT, FILESIZE,
DATECREATED, TIMECREATED, DATELASTMOD, TIMELASTMOD,

15B000121
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INTMSGID, INTMSGHEADER, NATIVELINK, INTFILPATH, EXCEPTION,
BEGATTACH.

Documents produced to the Committee should include an index describing the contents
of the production. To the extent more than one CD, hard drive, memory stick, thumb
drive, zip file, box, or folder is produced, each should contain an index describing its
contents.

Documents produced in response to this request shall be produced together with copies of
file labels, dividers, or identifying markers with which they were associated when the
request was served.

When you produce documents, you should identify the paragraph(s) or request(s) in the
Committee’s letter to which the documents respond.

The fact that any other person or entity also possesses non-identical or identical copies of
the same documents shall not be a basis to withhold any information.

The pendency of or potential for litigation shall not be a basis to withhold any
information.

In accordance with 5 U.S.C.§ 552(d), the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) and any
statutory exemptions to FOIA shall not be a basis for withholding any information.

Pursuant to 5 U.S.C. § 552a(b)(9), the Privacy Act shall not be a basis for withholding
information.

If compliance with the request cannot be made in full by the specified return date,
compliance shall be made to the extent possible by that date. An explanation of why full
compliance is not possible shall be provided along with any partial production.

In the event that a document is withheld on the basis of privilege, provide a privilege log
containing the following information concerning any such document: (a) every privilege
asserted; (b) the type of document; (c) the general subject matter; (d) the date, author,
addressee, and any other recipient(s); (e) the relationship of the author and addressee to
each other; and (f) the basis for the privilege(s) asserted.

If any document responsive to this request was, but no longer is, in your possession,
custody, or control, identify the document (by date, author, subject, and recipients), and
explain the circumstances under which the document ceased to be in your possession,
custody, or control.

If a date or other descriptive detail set forth in this request referring to a document is
inaccurate, but the actual date or other descriptive detail is known to you or is otherwise
apparent from the context of the request, produce all documents that would be responsive
as if the date or other descriptive detail were correct.

15B000122
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This request is continuing in nature and applies to any newly-discovered information.
Any record, document, compilation of data, or information not produced because it has
not been located or discovered by the return date shall be produced immediately upon
subsequent location or discovery.

All documents shall be Bates-stamped sequentially and produced sequentially.

Two sets of each production shall be delivered, one set to the Majority Staff and one set
to the Minority Staff. When documents are produced to the Committee, production sets
shall be delivered to the Majority Staff in Room 2157 of the Rayburn House Office
Building and the Minority Staff in Room 2105 of the Rayburn House Office Building.

Upon completion of the production, submit a written certification, signed by you or your
counsel, stating that: (1) a diligent search has been completed of all documents in your
possession, custody, or control that reasonably could contain responsive documents; and
(2) all documents located during the search that are responsive have been produced to the
Committee.

Definitions

The term “document” means any written, recorded, or graphic matter of any nature
whatsoever, regardless of how recorded, and whether original or copy, including, but not
limited to, the following: memoranda, reports, expense reports, books, manuals,
instructions, financial reports, data, working papers, records, notes, letters, notices,
confirmations, telegrams, receipts, appraisals, pamphlets, magazines, newspapers,
prospectuses, communications, electronic mail (email), contracts, cables, notations of any
type of conversation, telephone call, meeting or other inter-office or intra-office
communication, bulletins, printed matter, computer printouts, teletypes, invoices,
transcripts, diaries, analyses, returns, summaries, minutes, bills, accounts, estimates,
projections, comparisons, messages, correspondence, press releases, circulars, financial
statements, reviews, opinions, offers, studies and investigations, questionnaires and
surveys, and work sheets (and all drafts, preliminary versions, alterations, modifications,
revisions, changes, and amendments of any of the foregoing, as well as any attachments
or appendices thereto), and graphic or oral records or representations of any kind
(including without limitation, photographs, charts, graphs, microfiche, microfilm,
videotape, recordings and motion pictures), and electronic, mechanical, and electric
records or representations of any kind (including, without limitation, tapes, cassettes,
disks, and recordings) and other written, printed, typed, or other graphic or recorded
matter of any kind or nature, however produced or reproduced, and whether preserved in
writing, film, tape, disk, videotape, or otherwise. A document bearing any notation not a
part of the original text is to be considered a separate document. A draft or non-identical
copy is a separate document within the meaning of this term.

The term “communication” means each manner or means of disclosure or exchange of

information, regardless of means utilized, whether oral, electronic, by document or
otherwise, and whether in a meeting, by telephone, facsimile, mail, releases, electronic

15B000123
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message including email (desktop or mobile device), text message, instant message,
MMS or SMS message, message application, or otherwise.

The terms “and” and “or” shall be construed broadly and either conjunctively or
disjunctively to bring within the scope of this request any information that might
otherwise be construed to be outside its scope. The singular includes plural number, and
vice versa. The masculine includes the feminine and neutral genders.

The term “including” shall be construed broadly to mean “including, but not limited to.”

The term “Company” means the named legal entity as well as any units, firms,
partnerships, associations, corporations, limited liability companies, trusts, subsidiaries,
affiliates, divisions, departments, branches, joint ventures, proprietorships, syndicates, or
other legal, business or government entities over which the named legal entity exercises
control or in which the named entity has any ownership whatsoever.

The term “identify,” when used in a question about individuals, means to provide the
following information: (a) the individual’s complete name and title; (b) the
individual’s business or personal address and phone number; and (c) any and all
known aliases.

The term “related to” or “referring or relating to,” with respect to any given subject,
means anything that constitutes, contains, embodies, reflects, identifies, states, refers to,
deals with, or is pertinent to that subject in any manner whatsoever.

The term “employee” means any past or present agent, borrowed employee, casual
employee, consultant, contractor, de facto employee, detailee, fellow, independent
contractor, intern, joint adventurer, loaned employee, officer, part-time employee,
permanent employee, provisional employee, special government employee,
subcontractor, or any other type of service provider.

The term “individual” means all natural persons and all persons or entities acting on
their behalf.

15B000124
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From: William Bosanko <william.bosanko@nara.gov> 155
Sent time: 02/09/2022 03:03:55 PM
To: John Hamilton <john.hamilton@nara.gov>

Ferriero, David <david.ferriero@nara.gov>; Wall, Debra <debra.wall@nara.gov>; Stern, GaryM <garym.stern@nara.gov>; John Valceanu
Cc: <john.valceanu@nara.gov>; Stanwich, Maria <maria.stanwich@nara.gov>; NARA Executive Secretariat <ExecSec@nara.gov>; Donius, Susan
<susan.donius@nara.gov>; Laster, John <john.laster@nara.gov>

BCec: (D) (6) [onkiewEy

Subject: Re: Letter for The Honorable David S. Ferriero, Archivist of the United States, National Archives and Records Administration

Thanks John. Gary and I have alerted NARA OIG, ODNI OIG, and DOJ.
Jay

On Wed, Feb 9, 2022 at 2:25 PM John Hamilton <john.hamilton@nara.gov> wrote:
Here is the letter we knew was coming.....I have acknowledged our receipt of this letter.

John

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: [N - -

Date: Wed, Feb 9, 2022 at 2:17 PM

Subject: Letter for The Honorable David S. Ferriero, Archivist of the United States, National Archives and Records
Administration

To: john.hamilton@nara.gov <john.hamilton@nara.gov>, garym.stern@nara.gov <garym.stern@nara.gov>,
congress.affairs@nara.gov <congress.affairs(@nara.gov>

C: [(DIONN DI - DO - DION - DI
_ e ] _ 40 ©) |

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

Staff Assistant | Committee on Oversight & Reform

Chairwoman Carolyn B. Maloney

15B000125
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John O. Hamilton

Director of Congressional Affairs

National Archives and Records Administration
700 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

Washington, DC 20408-0001

PH: 202-357-6832

cel: SN

Fax: 202-3575959

15B000126
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John Simms

From: Keller, John (CRM) [((QXOROXNI(®)

Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2022 1:52 PM

To: (b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

Cc: Jason Metrick; Bratt, Jay (NSD)

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Issue re Potential Destruction of Presidential Records

Signed By: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Thank you for the email, [j§Jllfl and Jason. | appreciated you taking the time to discuss these matters in more detail in
our virtual meeting this afternoon. (YN NOXQIG))

Please do not hesitate to reach out to discuss these or related matters further.

-John

John D. Keller

Principal Deputy Chief

Public Integrity Section

United States Department of Justice

1301 New York Ave. NW | Washington, D.C. 20350
QICHOIGI® (Desk) |[QIQNQIQIS) (Cell)

From: (FONOIGI®

Sent: Wednesday, February 9, 2022 5:07 PM

To: Keller, John (CRM [((QEONOIWI(®)
Cc: Jason Metrick[(JEO MO XQ(®)

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] Re: Issue re Potential Destruction of Presidential Records

Mr. Keller,

(b) (5). (b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(A)

0IG000043



0), (0) (7)(C), (B) (7)(A




0), (0) (7)(C), (B) (7)(A




-Cr-80101-AM ) D Docke

(b) (5), (b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(A)

Respectfully,

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

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
client privileged, or protected by Federal law, including protection from public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), 5 C. Accordingly, the use,
dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this information to or by unauthorized or unintended recipients may be unlawful. If you have received this email in error, please
notify us immediately by return email, and destroy all copies of the email received in error.

4

0IG000046
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(Under Seal)
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Ex. 19

(Under Seal)
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Ex. 20

(Under Seal)
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Ex. 21

(Under Seal)
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Ex. 22
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MONDAY, FEB 28

Oliver Potts Feb 28, 2022, 3:19 PM
hi Jay...any headway on getting WH to consider fate of the books with us?

(11}

William Bosanko Feb 28, 2022, 3:20 PM
None - the 15 boxes from mar-a-lago have consummed all of our discussions

® 0

DO you have bullets or somathing | can crib from to send an email

Oliver Potts Feb 28, 2022, 3:21 PM
definitely...will send

William Bosanko Feb 28, 2022, 3:21 PM
Thxl That will help

® 0

15B001256
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(Under Seal)
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Ex. 24
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= | Archivist of the
N =22 ® | United States
NATIONAL

ARCHIVES

May 10, 2022

Evan Corcoran
Silverman Thompson
400 East Pratt Street
Suite 900

Baltimore, MD 21202
By Email

Dear Mr. Corcoran:

I write in response to your letters of April 29, 2022, and May 1, 2022, requesting that the
National Archives and Records Administration (NARA) further delay the disclosure to the
Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) of the records that were the subject of our April 12, 2022
notification to an authorized representative of former President Trump.

As you are no doubt aware, NARA had ongoing communications with the former President’s
representatives throughout 2021 about what appeared to be missing Presidential records, which
resulted in the transfer of 15 boxes of records to NARA in January 2022. In its initial review of
materials within those boxes, NARA identified items marked as classified national security
information, up to the level of Top Secret and including Sensitive Compartmented Information
and Special Access Program materials. NARA informed the Department of Justice about that
discovery, which prompted the Department to ask the President to request that NARA provide
the FBI with access to the boxes at issue so that the FBI and others in the Intelligence
Community could examine them. On April 11, 2022, the White House Counsel’s
Office—affirming a request from the Department of Justice supported by an FBI letterhead
memorandum—formally transmitted a request that NARA provide the FBI access to the 15
boxes for its review within seven days, with the possibility that the FBI might request copies of
specific documents following its review of the boxes.

Although the Presidential Records Act (PRA) generally restricts access to Presidential records in
NARA'’s custody for several years after the conclusion of a President’s tenure in office, the
statute further provides that, “subject to any rights, defenses, or privileges which the United
States or any agency or person may invoke,” such records “shall be made available . . . to an
incumbent President if such records contain information that is needed for the conduct of current
business of the incumbent President’s office and that is not otherwise available.” 44 U.S.C. §

Debra Steidel Wall -+ 1:202.357.5900 - r: 202.357.5901 - debra.wall@nara.gov
National Archives and Records Administration - 8601 Adelphi Road - College Park, MD 20740 - www.archives.gov
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2205(2)(B). Those conditions are satisfied here. As the Department of Justice’s National Security
Division explained to you on April 29, 2022:

There are important national security interests in the FBI and others in the Intelligence
Community getting access to these materials. According to NARA, among the materials
in the boxes are over 100 documents with classification markings, comprising more than
700 pages. Some include the highest levels of classification, including Special Access
Program (SAP) materials. Access to the materials is not only necessary for purposes of
our ongoing criminal investigation, but the Executive Branch must also conduct an
assessment of the potential damage resulting from the apparent manner in which these
materials were stored and transported and take any necessary remedial steps.
Accordingly, we are seeking immediate access to these materials so as to facilitate the
necessary assessments that need to be conducted within the Executive Branch.

We advised you in writing on April 12 that, “in light of the urgency of this request,” we planned
to “provid[e] access to the FBI next week,” i.e., the week of April 18. See Exec. Order No.
13,489, § 2(b), 74 Fed. Reg. 4,669 (Jan. 21, 2009) (providing a 30-day default before disclosure
but authorizing the Archivist to specify “a shorter period of time” if “required under the
circumstances”); accord 36 C.F.R. § 1270.44(g) (“The Archivist may adjust any time period or
deadline under this subpart, as appropriate, to accommodate records requested under this
section.”). In response to a request from another representative of the former President, the
White House Counsel’s Office acquiesced in an extension of the production date to April 29, and
so advised NARA. In accord with that agreement, we had not yet provided the FBI with access
to the records when we received your letter on April 29, and we have continued to refrain from
providing such access to date.

It has now been four weeks since we first informed you of our intent to provide the FBI access to
the boxes so that it and others in the Intelligence Community can conduct their reviews.
Notwithstanding the urgency conveyed by the Department of Justice and the reasonable
extension afforded to the former President, your April 29 letter asks for additional time for you to
review the materials in the boxes “in order to ascertain whether any specific document is subject
to privilege,” and then to consult with the former President “so that he may personally make any
decision to assert a claim of constitutionally based privilege.” Your April 29 letter further states
that in the event we do not afford you further time to review the records before NARA discloses
them in response to the request, we should consider your letter to be “a protective assertion of
executive privilege made by counsel for the former President.”

The Counsel to the President has informed me that, in light of the particular circumstances
presented here, President Biden defers to my determination, in consultation with the Assistant
Attorney General for the Office of Legal Counsel, regarding whether or not I should uphold the
former President’s purported “protective assertion of executive privilege.” See 36 C.F.R. §
1270.44(f)(3). Accordingly, I have consulted with the Assistant Attorney General for the Office
of Legal Counsel to inform my “determination as to whether to honor the former President’s
claim of privilege or instead to disclose the Presidential records notwithstanding the claim of
privilege.” Exec. Order No. 13,489, § 4(a).
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The Assistant Attorney General has advised me that there is no precedent for an assertion of
executive privilege by a former President against an incumbent President to prevent the latter
from obtaining from NARA Presidential records belonging to the Federal Government where
“such records contain information that is needed for the conduct of current business of the
incumbent President’s office and that is not otherwise available.” 44 U.S.C. § 2205(2)(B).

To the contrary, the Supreme Court’s decision in Nixon v. Administrator of General Services, 433
U.S. 425 (1977), strongly suggests that a former President may not successfully assert executive
privilege “against the very Executive Branch in whose name the privilege is invoked.” Id. at
447-48. In Nixon v. GSA, the Court rejected former President Nixon’s argument that a statute
requiring that Presidential records from his term in office be maintained in the custody of, and
screened by, NARA’s predecessor agency—a “very limited intrusion by personnel in the
Executive Branch sensitive to executive concerns”—would “impermissibly interfere with candid
communication of views by Presidential advisers.” Id. at 451; see also id. at 455 (rejecting the
claim). The Court specifically noted that an “incumbent President should not be dependent on
happenstance or the whim of a prior President when he seeks access to records of past decisions
that define or channel current governmental obligations.” Id. at 452; see also id. at 441-46
(emphasizing, in the course of rejecting a separation-of-powers challenge to a provision of a
federal statute governing the disposition of former President Nixon’s tape recordings, papers, and
other historical materials “within the Executive Branch,” where the “employees of that branch
[would] have access to the materials only ‘for lawful Government use,’” that “[t]he Executive
Branch remains in full control of the Presidential materials, and the Act facially is designed to
ensure that the materials can be released only when release is not barred by some applicable
privilege inherent in that branch”; and concluding that “nothing contained in the Act renders it
unduly disruptive of the Executive Branch”).

It is not necessary that I decide whether there might be any circumstances in which a former
President could successfully assert a claim of executive privilege to prevent an Executive Branch
agency from having access to Presidential records for the performance of valid executive
functions. The question in this case is not a close one. The Executive Branch here is seeking
access to records belonging to, and in the custody of, the Federal Government itself, not only in
order to investigate whether those records were handled in an unlawful manner but also, as the
National Security Division explained, to “conduct an assessment of the potential damage
resulting from the apparent manner in which these materials were stored and transported and take
any necessary remedial steps.” These reviews will be conducted by current government
personnel who, like the archival officials in Nixon v. GSA, are “sensitive to executive concerns.”
Id. at 451. And on the other side of the balance, there is no reason to believe such reviews could
“adversely affect the ability of future Presidents to obtain the candid advice necessary for
effective decisionmaking.” /d. at 450. To the contrary: Ensuring that classified information is
appropriately protected, and taking any necessary remedial action if it was not, are steps essential
to preserving the ability of future Presidents to “receive the full and frank submissions of facts
and opinions upon which effective discharge of [their] duties depends.” Id. at 449.

Because an assertion of executive privilege against the incumbent President under these
circumstances would not be viable, it follows that there is no basis for the former President to
make a “protective assertion of executive privilege,” which the Assistant Attorney General
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informs me has never been made outside the context of a congressional demand for information
from the Executive Branch. Even assuming for the sake of argument that a former President may
under some circumstances make such a “protective assertion of executive privilege” to preclude
the Archivist from complying with a disclosure otherwise prescribed by 44 U.S.C. § 2205(2),
there is no predicate for such a “protective” assertion here, where there is no realistic basis that
the requested delay would result in a viable assertion of executive privilege against the
incumbent President that would prevent disclosure of records for the purposes of the reviews
described above. Accordingly, the only end that would be served by upholding the “protective”
assertion here would be to delay those very important reviews.

I have therefore decided not to honor the former President’s “protective” claim of privilege. See
Exec. Order No. 13,489, § 4(a); see also 36 C.F.R. 1270.44(f)(3) (providing that unless the
incumbent President “uphold[s]” the claim asserted by the former President, “the Archivist
discloses the Presidential record”). For the same reasons, I have concluded that there is no reason
to grant your request for a further delay before the FBI and others in the Intelligence Community
begin their reviews. Accordingly, NARA will provide the FBI access to the records in question,
as requested by the incumbent President, beginning as early as Thursday, May 12, 2022.

Please note that, in accordance with the PRA, 44 U.S.C. § 2205(3), the former President’s
designated representatives can review the records, subject to obtaining the appropriate level of
security clearance. Please contact my General Counsel, Gary M. Stern, if you would like to
discuss the details of such a review, such as you proposed in your letter of May 5, 2022,
particularly with respect to any unclassified materials.

Sincerely,
L ba St 0 Wkl
DEBRA STEIDEL WALL

Acting Archivist of the United States
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Ex. 25

(Under Seal)
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Ex. 26

(Under Seal)
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Ex. 27

(Under Seal)
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Ex. 28

(Under Seal)
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Ex. 29

(Under Seal)
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Ex. 30

(Under Seal)
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Ex. 31

(Under Seal)
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Ex. 32

(Under Seal)
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Ex. 33

(Under Seal)
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Ex. 34
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Olsen, Matthew (NSD)
Subject: Search Warrant Discussion
Location: Z=I0W(b)(7)(E) per FBI
Start: Monday, August 1, 2022 10:30 AM
End: Monday, August 1, 2022 11:15 AM
Show Time As: Tentatively accepted
Recurrence: (none)
Meeting Status: Not yet responsed
Organizer: Olsen, Matthew (NSD)
Required Attendees: Newman, David A. (ODAG); Bratt, Jay (NSD); Toscas, George (NSD); Jones,

Jason Allen (OGC) (FBI); Kohler, Alan E. Jr. (CD) (FBI); Riedlinger, Anthony
T. (WF) (FBI); D'Antuono, Steven Michael (WF) (FBI)

Optional Attendees: Freedman, Brett (NSD); [QIQEQIGIOEEREN (NSD)

Document ID: 0.7.498.45621 01715-03354



Case 9:23-cr-80101-AMC Document 262-1 Entered on FLSD Docket 01/16/2024 Page 60 of
155

Ex. 35

(Under Seal)
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EX. 36
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From: Newman, David A. (ODAG)
Subject: Judicia Watch Motion
To: Toscas, George (NSD);m (NSD)
Sent: August 10, 2022 2:12 P -04:00)
Attached: Judicia -Watch-Motion-to-Unsea -Search-Warrant-08332. pdf
FYL

Document ID: 0.7.500.34946 01715-00211
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From: Atkinson, Lawrence (ODAG)
Subject: Fwd: Can you send me the itigation fi ed this morning?
To: M(NSD)
Sent: ugust 10, 2022 2:12 PM (UTC-04:00)
Attached: Judicia -Watch-Motion-to-Unsea -Search-Warrant-08332. pdf

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Evers, Austin (ODAG)" {(YX@)

Date: August 10, 2022 at2:10:41 PM EDT
To: "Atkinson, Lawrence (ODAG)" {(JX®)
Subject: RE: Can you send me the litigation filed this morning?

From: Atkinson, Lawrence (0DAG) {(JX(®)

Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2022 2:10 PM
To: Evers, Austin (ODAG) {)XB))
Subject: Can you send me the litigation filed this morning?

Document ID: 0.7.498.19170 01715-00212
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From: Evers, Austin (ODAG)
Subject: Motion
To: Newman, David A. (ODAG); Loeb, Emiy M. (ODAG)
Sent: August 10, 2022 11:12 AM (UTC-04:00)
Attached: Judicia -Watch-Motion-to-Unsea -Search-Warrant-08332. pdf

Austin R. Evers
Office of the Deputy Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

(b) (6) (m)
(b) (6) (0)

Document ID: 0.7.500.5965 01715-00201
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From: Toscas, George (NSD)
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] RE: today's events
To: Osen, Matthew (NSD); (NSD); Newman, David A. (ODAG) (NSD)
Sent: August 12, 2022 1:17 PM (UTC-04:00)

From: Bratt, Jay (NSD)

Sent: Friday, August 12,2022 1:15 PM

To: Toscas, George (NSD) >; Gonzalez, Juan Antonio (USAFLS) usa.doj.gov>
Cc: (NSD)

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] RE: today's events

Begin forwarded message:

From: Evan Corcoran

Date: August 12,2022 at 2:11:25 PM ADT

To: "Bratt, Jay (NSD)" James Trusty < ,
(NSD)"

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: today's events

See below.

Thank you.

From: Bratt, Jay (NSD

Sent: Friday, August 12, 2022 7:55 AM

To: James Trusty > (NSD)
Cc: Evan Corcoran

Subject: RE: today's events

Jim/Evan:

In light of President Trump’s statement last night on his social media platform that he wouldn’t oppose the
release of the court documents and encouraged their “immediate release,” may we represent to the court
that you have confirmed that this constitutes non-opposition/consent to the motion? YES If so, | think

that also would obviate the need for a call at 2. AGREED. Thanks.

Jay

From: James Trusty

Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2022 4:10 PM

To: Bratt, Jay (NSD) (NSD)
Cc: Evan Corcoran

Subject: [EXTERNAL] today's events

Jay can we have a call with you and at 4:30? 5? Later?

Jim

Document ID: 0.7.973.28770 01777-00042


https://usa.doj.gov
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James Trusty | Ifrah Law PLLC | 1717 Pennsylvania Ave. N.W. Suite 650 | [()N ()]

Document ID: 0.7.973.28770 01777-00043
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From: Bratt, Jay (NSD)
Subject: Re: CNN - Mar-a-Lago CCTV Footage
To: Rosse o, Luis (PAQ)
Ce: Toscas, George (NSD); Pietranton, Ke sey (PAO); RRECIEESIS
(NSD); ) . i P
David A. (ODMAG - Osen, Matthew (NSD): RIBIQIIIEEERER (NSD): Mi er, Marsha (ODAG)
Sent: August 17, 2022 7:28 PM (UTC-04:00)

&), (THC), 7(E) per FEI

We did. This was in the call and I had with Evan Corcoran before the search. It is standard for

(b)(8), (7)(C), 7(E) per FBI

On Aug 17, 2022, at 7:19 PM, Rossello, Luis (PAO) <Luis.Rossello@usdoj.gov> wrote:

Got a call from Evan. As Jay says, Trump team is still weighting the release. Per Evan, some say it
will energize base, others say not a good look for FPOTUS to have it out there.

CNN is working on a story that Jay requested Trump team to turn off the cameras and they refused.

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 17, 2022, at 7:04 PM, Bratt, Jay (NSD) {@IGEQIGIGEERNEE 1 1 ote:

CNN is saying FPOTUS is still weighing whether to release the footage.

On Aug 17, 2022, at 7:03 PM, Toscas, George (NSD)

5(0)(6),(b)(7)(C) per NSDEHHIES

Marshall, Matt, an SRR

On Aug 17, 2022, at 6:59 PM, Pietranton, Kelsey (PAO)
<Kelsey.Pietranton@usdoj.gov> wrote:

Plus Anthony and Luis, and ODAG for awareness. Standby.

(21 2/ CLBUNC) per NSORENISYE (D) (6),(D)(7)(C) per NSD

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2022 6:57 PM

To: Iverson, Dena (PAO) <Dena.l.DeBonis@usdoj.gov>; Pietranton, Kelsey
(PAO) <Kelsey.Pietranton@usdoj.gov>; Toscas, George (NSD)
i(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) per NSD [ RELSE (0)(6).(b)(7)(C) per NSD
(bpopwir e per Mo (N SD) 1(9}(6 ),(D)(?)(C) per NSD (b)(6),(D)(7)(C) per NSD (NSD)

01715-01050
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x(0)(6),(b)(7)(C) per NSD
Subject: CNN - Mar-a-Lago CCTV Footage
Importance: High

Good evening all,

| just received a call from our case agents at FBI, and apparently the Bureau has
been given a heads-up by CNN that CNN has CCTV footage from Mar-a-Lago
(presumably of agents executing the search) that they may air as soon as

eild(b) (5) per NSD

| have no further info on what, specifically, CNN has. But{{S)[)ReEI@NISIS;

Trial Attorney

Counterintelligence and Export Control Section
National Security Division, U.S. Department of Justice
Washington, D.C. 20530

(b)(6).(b)(7)(C) per NSD

Document ID: 0.7.500.35523 01715-01051
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From: Newman, David A. (ODAG)
Subject: RE: CNN - Mar-a-Lago CCTV Footage
To: Mi er, Marsha (ODAG); Toscas, George (NSD)
ce: Rosse o, Luis (PAO); Bratt, Jay (NSD} Pietranton, Kesey (PAO} RRIRIIEERREY (NSD); Iverson, Dena

(PAO) rb::ﬁnl H7)C) per NSD (NSD) (LD},
(ODAG); Osen, Matthew (NSD); [REECNERSEEINS (NSD}
Sent: August 17, 2022 8:15 PM (UTC-04:00

George and | agree. (b) (5)
From: Miller, Marshall (ODAG) {{}K(&))]

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2022 8:15 PM

To: Toscas, George (NSD) <(s}(S)X{)EAI(SAN L=IgAISID)

Cc: Rossello, Luis (PAQ) <Luis.Rossello@usdoj.gov>; Bratt, Jay (NSD) {CIGEQIGIGEEINEY pictranton, Kelsey (PAO)
<Kelsey.Pietranton@usdoj.gov>; ReREEIEEE (NSD) {NERENEA (N FNEIR] verson, Dena (PAO)
<Dena.l.DeBonis@usdoj.gov>; RAtatasiatia (NSD) {DGN(TA(N = RNSID REEREEEEN (NSD)
{QICELIN (SR REIY Coley, Anthony D. (PAO) (X))} Atkinson, Lawrence (ODAG)
:(b) (6) Newman, David A. (ODAG) {{}K{E)] Olsen, Matthew (NSD)
(0)(6),(b)(7)(C) per NSDJ®®LXNC) perNSOINNE(D)(6),(b)(7)(C) per NSD
Subject: Re: CNN - Mar-a-Lago CCTV Footage

Just wondering if ({s)H{s)] '

Sent from my iPhone

; Atkinson, Lawrence

—

On Aug 17, 2022, at 8:06 PM, Toscas, George (NSD) {{S)[() XSO N LMV SIB] wrote:

(b)(5) per NSD

. Thanks.

On Aug 17, 2022, at 7:47 PM, Miller, Marshall (ODAG) {{)X(5)] wrote:

OO

From: Toscas, George (NSD) {{S)}(SX()[A[(SR IS @NISID;

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2022 7:22 PM
To: Rossello, Luis (PAO) <Luis.Rossello@usdoj.gov>
Cc Bratt Jay(NSD) (b)(6),(b)(7)(C )per ST pictranton, Kelsey (PAO) <Kelsey.Pietranton@usdoj.gov>;

Coley, Anthony D. (PAQ) (b) (&) Atkinson, Lawrence (ODAG)
i(b) (6) Newman, David A. (ODAG) 4 ;
Matthew (NSD) ()RS ERNED RQICIEESDE 3(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) per NSD
Miller, Marshall (ODAG) <{{sJX{5)]
Subject: Re: CNN - Mar-a-Lago CCTV Footage

We’re waiting to hear back from FBIHQ on their recommended approach. [{$JX)]

enit 1D: 0.7.500.35533 01715-01058
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From: Toscas, George (NSD)
Subject: Re: CNN - Mar-a-Lago CCTV Footage
To: Mi er, Marsha (CDAG)
Cc:

Sent: August 17, 2022 8: 16 PM (UTC~D4 00)

Yes. Handling that now.

On Aug 17, 2022, at 8:14 PM, Miller, Marshall (ODAG) {(XE) wrote

Duplicative Records

Document ID: 0.7.500.35534 01715-01061
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From: Coey, Anthony D. (PAQO)
Subject: Re: CNN - Mar-a-Lago CCTV Footage
To: Bratt, Jay (NSD)
Ce: Rosse o, Luis (PAQ); Toscas, George (NSD); Pietranton, Ke sey (PAQ); |RRAEIEEREEE (NSD); Iverson,
Dena (PAO): BREBUGERIEE (NSD): REIQUREEEE (NSD): Atkinson, Lawrence (ODA

A. (ODAG); Osen, Matthew (NSD); [REESNFBEERESE (NSD): Mi er, Marsha (ODAG)
Sent: August 17, 2022 10:13 PM (UTC-04:00)

Thanks, Jay. Sending now ...

On Aug 17, 2022, at 9:59 PM, Bratt, Jay (NSD) <{@ICEQIGISECEIE | 1 ote:

I am good with this. Thanks.

From: Coley, Anthony D. (PAO) {(s}X{5))

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2022 9:48 PM
To: Bratt, Jay (NSD) {CUGEQIGIOEERIEIY possello, Luis (PAO) <Luis.Rossello@usdoj.gov>
Cc: Toscas, George (NSD) {{)[C)X() WA N 1@\ S]] Pictranton, Kelsey (PAO)
<Kelsey.Pietranton @usdoj.gov>; iatatiLalisll (NSD) {BNENENBIONEINE 1verson, Dena .

Subject: RE: CNN - Mar-a-Lago CCTV Footage

D) (9)

From: Bratt, Jay (NSD) <{QIGAGIEH (I L g sy

01715-01069
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Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2022 8:59 PM
To: Rossello, Luis (PAO) <Luis.Rossello@usdoj.gov>
Cc: Toscas, George (NSD) {{s)(S)8 (b)_(__ )( ) per NSD Pletranton, Kelsey (PAO)
<Kelsey Pietranton usdoj.gov>;§ KEUbK "IEERE(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) per NSD {38 Dena
(PAO) <Dena.l.DeBonis@usdoj.gov>; it (D) {DIONQIISTENS SRR
sD) {OIGEE )(7)((3) per NEI Coley, Anthony D. (PAO) {(s)X(E)) Atkinson,
Lawrence (ODAG) 4 Newman, David A. (ODAG) _
i(b) (6) CITEEIREIR (0)(6). (b)(7)(C) per NSDIPIELEINC) perNsD
DRI TR (O N 1@ I51B] Miller, Marshall (ODAG) 4 )
Subject: Re: CNN - Mar-a-Lago CCTV Footage

After consultations with George and David, | just sent the attached to Evan Corcoran and Alan Garten,

general counsel for the Trump Organization.

On Aug 17, 2022, at 8:18 PM, Rossello, Luis (PAO) <Luis.Rossello@usdoj.gov> wrote:

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 17, 2022, at 7:19 PM, Rossello, Luis (PAO) <Luis.Rossello@usdoj.gov>
wrote:

Duplicative Records

Document ID: 0.7.500.35549 01715-01070
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From: Newman, David A. (ODAG)
Subject: 08.17.22 Letter
To: Toscas, George (NSD)
Sent: August 17, 2022 8:50 PM (UTC-04:00)
Attached: 08.17.22 Letter .docx

Draft version for editing

Document ID: 0.7.500.35541 01715-01067
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From: Newman, David A. (ODAG)
Subject: Letter
To: Bratt, Jay (NSD)
Cc: Toscas, George (NSD)
Sent: August 17, 2022 8:48 PM (UTC-04:00)
Attached: Letter -- 08.17.22.pdf

See attached PDF. This letter reflects the concerns shared with us this evening from FBI about threats and safety to
their personnel. FBI leadership is grateful for the willingness to send this letter. | know you’ve been in touch with
George about this letter and appreciate your reviewing and sending.

--David

Document ID: 0.7.500.35542 01715-01066
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From: Bratt, Jay (NSD)
Subject: FW: News Media intervention in Trump v. United States, No. 22-civ-81294
To: Gonza ez, Juan Antonio (USAFLS)
Cc: RIRIRIGIOEEIRY (NSD); Toscas, George (NSD); Newman, David A. (ODAG)
Sent: August 30, 2022 9:59 AM (UTC-04:00)
Tony:

| don’t think () &)

Thoughts (including

those cc’d)?

Jay

From: Mark R. Caramanica <mcaramanica@tlolawfirm.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2022 9:54 AM

To: Gonzalez, Juan Antonio (USAFLS)@usa.doj.gov>; Bratt, Jay (NSD) {QIQNOIGI(STLENSIY

Cc: Dana J. McElroy <DMcElroy @tlolawfirm.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] News Media intervention in Trump v. United States, No. 22-civ-81294

Dear Messrs. Gonzalez and Bratt:

On behalf of a news media coalition (comprising many of the same entities who intervened before Judge
Reinhart regarding the search warrant materials), we plan to file a motion today to intervene in this matter as well. We
will be opposing any sealing of records filed under seal pursuant to the Court’s August 27, 2022 order (ECF No. 29).
Please let us know your position on: 1) intervention and 2) whether the United States will oppose unsealing of those
records. We are happy to discuss if you’d like.

Thank you.

-Mark Caramanica

Mark R. Caramanica

60 South Boulevard
Tampa, FL 33606
Thomas & LoClicero ph: 8 39843060 directf§

fax: 8 3 984 3070 toll free: 866 395 7 00
www _tlolaw firm com

gatia

Member of NAMWOLF®
Tampa South Florida

To upload large documents, please click here

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The nfo mat on contaned nths ema message s ntended fo the pe sona and confdent a use ofthe ec p ent(s) des gnated above Ths
message may contan nfo maton that s p v eged, confdenta and exempt fom dscosu e unde app cabe aw and any unautho zed o nadve tent use, ece pt,
dscosu e, dssemnaton, o dst buton of such nfo maton sha not wave any such p v ege If you a e not an ntended ec p ent of ths message, and/o you have
ece ved th s message ne o,then p ease not fy the sende at (8 3) 984-3060 Any unautho zed and/o un ntended ev ew, use, d ssemnat on, d st buton,o ep oduct on
of'th s message, 0 any ofthe nfo mat on contaned n t, sst ctyp ohb ted

Document ID: 0.7.500.36107 01715-02304


mailto:DMcElroy@tlolawfirm.com
https://usa.doj.gov
mailto:mcaramanica@tlolawfirm.com

Case 9:23-cr-80101-AMC Document 262-1 Entered on FLSD Docket 01/16/2024 Page 86 of
155

EX. 46



Case 9:23-cr-80101-AMC Document 262-1 Entered on FLSD Docket 01/16/2024 Page 87 of

155
From: Bratt, Jay (NSD)
Subject: Fwd: from counse for Media Intervenors/search warrant matter
To: Coey, Anthony D. (PAO); Rosse o, Luis (PAO)
Cc: Osen, Matthew (NSD); Toscas, George (NSD); Newman, David A. (ODAG)
Sent: August 24, 2022 7:30 PM (UTC-04:00)
FYI

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Gonzalez, Juan Antonio (USAFLS)'@usa.doj.g0V>
Date: August 24, 2022 at 7:27:23 PM EDT
To: "Tobin, Charles D." <TobinC@ballardspahr.com>

Cc: "Bratt, Jay (NSD)" {QIGNQIGQI(OEEENSS

Subject: RE: from counsel for Media Intervenors/search warrant matter

Hi Chuck,

Sorry for the delay getting back to you but | have been tied up today. We are planning to follow the
Court’s order and file our pleadings under seal. We do not intend to make a public filing however, the
Judge may want to make public specific parts of our pleading.

Regards,

Tony

Juan Antonio Gonzalez
United States Attorney
Southern District of Florida

99 NE 4 Street
Miami, Florida 33132
305-961-9100

From: Tobin, Charles D. <TobinC@ballardspahr.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2022 8:44 AM

To: Gonzalez, Juan Antonio (USAFLS @usa.doj.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] from counsel for Media Intervenors/search warrant matter

Good morning, Tony, | hope you remain well. | wanted to check on the government’s plans for
tomorrow’s noon filing, per the Court’s order.

We presume the government will file two versions of the legal memorandum containing its arguments for
the continued sealing of portions of the search warrant affidavit one version sealed, the other a redacted

public version. If you would confirm, we would appreciate it. Thank you.

Chuck

Document ID: 0.7.500.35726 01715-01505
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Charles D. Tobin

[ |

1909 K Street, NW, 12th F ocor
Wash ngton, DC 20006-1157
drect
; fax

tob nc@ba ardspahr.com

WWW, r hr.com

Document ID: 0.7.500.35726 01715-01506
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From: (b)(6) David Newman
Subject: Re: Activity in Case 9:22-mj-08332-BER USA v. Seaed Search Warrant Order
To: Osen, Matthew (NSD)
Cc: Mi er, Marsha (ODAG)
Sent: August 22, 2022 8:32 AM (UTC-04:00)
Attached: Order on Motions to Unsea .pdf

e

A credit to Jay and the briefing team.

On Aug 22, 2022, at 2:22 PM, Olsen, Matthew (NSD) <{SIEK(E (SR LRS! v rote:

Forwarding the court’s order  [(S)N{))

-Matt

Get Qutlook for 108

From: Bratt, Jay (NSD) {QICAGIEI(R-L iy
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 8:12:30 AM

To: Olsen, Matthew (NSD) AN EAI(OI N LI IS
b)(6),(b)(7)(C) per NSD
Cc: Toscas, George (NSD) {{e[(S)X{s)I¥Al
3(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) per NSD
Subject: FW: Activity in Case 9:22-mj-08332-BER USA v. Sealed Search Warrant Order

(B)6).0)X7)(C) per NSORTHII

£
—

C) per NSD

(B)(6), (b} ) C) per NSD)| ( NS D]

From: Bratt, Jay (NSD)
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 8:12 AM
To: Gonzalez, Juan Antonio(USAFLS}m j.gov>; RAOCIEL
3(b)(6),(b )(7) C) S[I@NSIB] Toscas, George NSD) (C) er NSD Wu, Jason (USAFLS)
d ' (NSD)
{ (NSD)

Subject: RE: Al:tl\nty in Case 9.22 -mj-08332-BER USA v. Sealed Search Warrant Order

Thanks, Tony. For those without immediate PACER access, I’m attaching a pdf of the order.

-(D_}(ﬁ)f(DJ(f'}(UJ S MNI® Gilbert, Karen (USAFLS) {r:.;u:a:perE‘-‘UBAn usa.do'.ov>; Thakur, Michael (USAFLS)

WML—E@>
Subject: Fwd: Activity in Case 9:22-mj-08332-BER USA v. Sealed Search Warrant Order

01715-01142
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This is a very well written order. Clearly written for the media/public and not really for the lawyers.
Contains nothing new.

Tony

Juan A. Gonzalez
U.S. Attorney
Southern District of Florida

Begin forwarded message:

From: cmecfautosender @flsd.uscourts.gov
Date: August 22, 2022 at 7:49:38 AM EDT

To: flsd_cmecf notice@flsd.uscourts.gov
Subject: Activity in Case 9:22-mj-08332-BER USA v. Sealed Search Warrant Order

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO
NOT RESPOND to this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.
***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** There is no charge for viewing opinions.

U.S. District Court
Southern District of Florida

Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was entered on 8/22/2022 at 7:48 AM EDT and filed on 8/22/2022

Case Name: USA v. Sealed Search Warrant
Case Number: 9:22-mj-08332-BER
Filer:

Document Number:80

Docket Text:

ORDER as to Sealed Search Warrant, memorializing and supplementing
oral rulings at August 18, 2022, hearing. Signed by Magistrate Judge Bruce
E. Reinhart See attached document for full details. (BER)

9:22-mj-08332-BER-1 Notice has been electronically mailed to:

Andrea Flynn Mogensen andrea@sarasotacriminallawyer.com, records@flcga.org

Carol Jean LoCicero clocicero@tlolawfirm.com, nparsons @tlolawfirm.com,
tgilley @tlolawfirm.com

Charles David Tobin tobinc@ballardspahr.com, baileys@ballardspahr.com,
LitDocket_East@ballardspahr.com, relyear@ballardspahr.com, tom.winter@nbcuni.com,
tranp@ballardspahr.com

DanaJane McElroy dmcelroy@tlolawfirm.com, bbrennan@tlolawfirm.com,

Document ID: 0.7.500.35637

01715-01143
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tgilley @tlolawfirm.com

Deanna Kendall Shullman  dshullman@shullmanfugate.com, abeene@shullmanfugate.com,
pleadings @shullmanfugate.com

Elizabeth Seidlin-Bernstein  SeidlinE@ballardspahr.com

Eugene Branch Minchin  mminchin@shullmanfugate.com, abeene@shullmanfugate.com,
pleadings @hullmanfugate.com

James Calvin Moon jmoon@melandbudwick.com, Itannenbaum@ecf.courtdrive.com,
[tannenbaum@melandbudwick.com, mrbnefs@yahoo.com, phornia@ecf.courtdrive.com

Juan Antonio Gonzalez , Jr juan.antonio.gonzalez@usdoj.gov, CaseView.ECF@usdoj.gov,
USAFLS-HQDKT@usdoj.gov, wanda.hubbard@usdoj.gov

L. Martin Reeder, Jr martin@athertonlg.com, e-service@athertonlg.com,
tracey@athertonlg.com

Mark Richard Caramanica mcaramanica@tlolawfirm.com, bbrennan@tlolawfirm.com,
dlake@tlolawfirm.com

Michael Bekesha mbekesha@judicialwatch.org

Nellie Linn King  Nellie@CriminalDefenseFla.com, Anne@CriminalDefenseFla.com

Paul J. Orfanedes porfanedes@judicialwatch.org

Rachel Elise Fugate rfugate@shullmanfugate.com, abeene@shullmanfugate.com,
pleadings @shullmanfugate.com

9:22-mj-08332-BER-1 Notice has not been delivered electronically to those listed below
and will be provided by other means. For further assistance, please contact our Help Desk
at 1-888-318-2260.:

The following document(s) are associated with this transaction:

Document description:Main Document

Original filename:n/a

Electronic document Stamp:

[STAMP dcecfStamp_ID 1105629215 [Date 8/22/2022] [FileNumber 22486292-

0] [871089e550bf8eble2cd0a56cldbe293e7a4e8c2a152333bad4038c98a2a03dc029
0d29a9487297d1a12d777aed57e6465d3bab491d96394fdfabeal519956518]]

Document ID: 0.7.500.35637 01715-01144
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From: Evers, Austin (ODAG)
Subject: Re: time-sensiti questions
To: Newman, David A.
Ce: Lederman, Martin (OLC); Schroeder, Christopher H. (OLC); Atkinson, Lawrence (ODAG)
Sent: August 31, 2022 7:27 AM (UTC-04:00)

A relevant question is

Austin R. Evers

(b) (6)  Keu

On Aug 31, 2022, at 7:11 AM, Newman, David A. (ODAG) <{)X(&)] wrote:

Thank you, Marty. Let me read these and circle back.

On Aug 31, 2022, at 6:40 AM, Lederman, Martin (OLC) {{s}[(S)J IS OIX®: >

wrote:

David: For purposes of your forthcoming call with Gary, note that he has also reached out to

(b)(5) per OLC

(b)(5) per OLC

(b)(5) per OLC
(b)(5) per OLC

After your call, we should discuss ASAP (i) whether we in OLC should have any follow-up
conversations with Gary concerning[{e})[(s)Rel=I O] M@

Thanks very much.

Marty Lederman
Deputy Assistant Attorney General
Office of Legal Counsel

01715-02310
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Department of Justice

(b)(6) per OLCER)
office)

From: Lederman, Martin (OLC)

Sent: Monday, August 29, 2022 3:23 PM

To: Newman, David A. (0DAG) {{()X(©)] Schroeder, Christopher H.

{e]¥9](b)(6) per OLC
< Atkinson, Lawrence (ODAG)

Gary pinged me again. Everyone ok with me conveying our current view?

Sent from my iPhone

Duplicative Records

Document ID: 0.7.500.8600 01715-02311
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From: Lederman, Martin (OLC)
Subject: Re: time—sensitivem questions
To: Evers, Austin (ODA
Cc: Newman, David A. (ODAG); Schroeder, Christopher H. (OLC); Atkinson, Lawrence (ODAG)
Sent: August 29, 2022 3:38 PM (UTC-04:00)

Ok, but if there’s a way to settle on it today, that’d be great. I suppose that in the meantime I could simply tell Gary
that we are considering the question.

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 29, 2022, at 3:26 PM, Evers, Austin (ODAG) () K(&)] wrote:

Please hold ((S)N))
From: Lederman, Martin (OLC) ((QIG N EIgeIXe:

Sent: Monday, August 29, 2022 3:23 PM
To: Newman, David A. (ODAG) {()J(®)) Schroeder, Christopher H. (OLC)

Atkinson, Lawrence (ODAG)

Subject: Re: time-sensitive[{S) () questions
Gary pinged me again. Everyone ok with me conveying our current view?

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 29, 2022, at 9:13 AM, Lederman, Martin (OLC) {(JIQ N KOS

wrote:

| agree, too. And I'll add this:

(0)(5) per OLC

Document ID: 0.7.500.36010 01715-02258
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b)(5) per OLC

Document ID:

0.7.500.3

How does that sound? Should | [{)NE))]

[

Marty Lederman

Deputy Assistant Attorney General
Office of Legal Counsel
Department of Justice

(b)(6) per OLCHEAI))
(b)(6) per OLCHISiile)]

From: Newman, David A. (ODAG) {(JX(@)]

Sent: Monday, August 29, 2022 8:42 AM
; Lederman,

Thanks, Chris. That makes sense (()NE)]

From: Schroeder, Christopher H. (OLC) {(YI@ N LN O] XS

Sent: Monday, August 29, 2022 8:15 AM
To: Lederman, Martin (OLC) ((Q)I( N elIg O] @S ; Newman, David A. (ODAG)

(b) (6) Atkinson, Lawrence (ODAG)

Subject RE: time-sensitive [(Q) &)l auestions

On the question of (I N LIg O] K@ , my first instinct
§(b)(5) per OLC

6010

01715-02259
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From: Lederman, Martin (OLC) (I NI gO]Xe:

Sent: Sunday, August 28, 2022 11:23 PM

To: Newman, David A. (ODAG) {()X(®)]
Cc: Schroeder, Christopher H. (OLC) {(JI(QF LI O] X! Evers, Austin

(ODAG) (b) (6) Atkinson, Lawrence (ODAG)

(b)(5) per OLC

Marty Lederman

Deputy Assistant Attorney General
Office of Legal Counsel
Department of Justice

(b)(6) per OLCHEA)
OIORCRCRE (office)

From: Newman, David A. (ODAG) {()K(®)]

Sent: Sunday, August 28,2022 11:19 PM

To: Lederman, Martin (OLC) (IR EIHO XS
Cc: Schroeder, Christopher H. (OLC) <(b)(6) per OoLC Evers, Austin
(0DAG) {()X@®) Atkinson, Lawrence (ODAG)

(D) (6)

Subject: Re: time-sensitive [(S) M) questions

01715-02260
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Thank you. | appreciate the update. | will connect tomorrow with this group and others to
discuss further. In the meantime, | do not thin

On Aug 28, 2022, at 11:15 PM, Lederman, Martin (OLC)

(b)(6) per OLC

wrote:

Gary Stern called today to raise a question or two[{s}[) N[ @] H®;

(b)(5) per OLC

Gary is interested to know what DOJ’s view is on

| mentioned these questions briefly to Rush this afternoon. Our first order of

business, | believe, is [{)[(S) Rl O] X®:

One other thing to note: ({s}IG) NI NOIN®;

G0 01715-02261
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I’ll be on the road much of tomorrow (Monday), but could talk if necessary.

Thanks.

Marty Lederman

Deputy Assistant Attorney General
Office of Legal Counsel
Department of Justice

(b)(6) per OLCHEH)
OIORCRCRE (ffice)

Document ID: 0.7.500.36010 01715-02262



Case 9:23-cr-80101-AMC Document 262-1 Entered on FLSD Docket 01/16/2024 Page 102 of
155

Ex. 50

(Under Seal)



Case 9:23-cr-80101-AMC Document 262-1 Entered on FLSD Docket 01/16/2024 Page 103 of
155

Ex. 51

(Under Seal)
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Ex. 52

(Under Seal)
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Ex. 53

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



Case 9:23-cr-80101-AMC Document 262-1 Entered on FLSD Docket 01/16/2024 Page 113 of
155

Ex. 61

(Under Seal)
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Garland Faces Growing Pressure as Jan. 6 Investigation Widens

The inquiry is a test for President Biden and Attorney General Merrick B. Garland, who both came into office promising to restore the Justice Department’s
independence.

Q91

By Katie Benner, Katie Rogers and Michael S. Schmidt
April 2,2022

WASHINGTON — Immediately after Merrick B. Garland was sworn in as attorney general in March of last year, he summoned top Justice Department officials
and the FB.I. director to his office. He wanted a detailed briefing on the case that will, in all likelihood, come to define his legacy: the Jan. 6 assault on the Capitol.

Even though hundreds of people had already been charged, Mr. Garland asked to go over the indictments in detail, according to two people familiar with the
meeting. What were the charges? What evidence did they have? How had they built such a sprawling investigation, involving all 50 states, so fast? What was the
plan now?

The attorney general’s deliberative approach has come to frustrate Democratic allies of the White House and, at times, President Biden himself. As recently as late
last year, Mr. Biden confided to his inner circle that he believed former President Donald J. Trump was a threat to democracy and should be prosecuted, according
to two people familiar with his comments. And while the president has never communicated his frustrations directly to Mr. Garland, he has said privately that he
wanted Mr. Garland to act less like a ponderous judge and more like a prosecutor who is willing to take decisive action over the events of Jan. 6.

Speaking to reporters on Friday, Mr. Garland said that he and the career prosecutors working on the case felt only the pressure “to do the right thing,” which
meant that they “follow the facts and the law wherever they may lead.”

Still, Democrats’ increasingly urgent calls for the Justice Department to take more aggressive action highlight the tension between the frenetic demands of politics
and the methodical pace of one of the biggest prosecutions in the department’s history.

“The Department of Justice must move swiftly,” Representative Elaine Luria, Democrat of Virginia and a member of the House committee investigating the riot,
said this past week. She and others on the panel want the department to charge Trump allies with contempt for refusing to comply with the committee’s
subpoenas.

“Attorney General Garland,” Ms. Luria said during a committee hearing, “do your job so that we can do ours.”

This article is based on interviews with more than a dozen people, including officials in the Biden administration and people with knowledge of the president’s
thinking, all of whom asked for anonymity to discuss private conversations.

In a statement, Andrew Bates, a White House spokesman, said the president believed that Mr. Garland had “decisively restored” the independence of the Justice
Department.

“President Biden is immensely proud of the attorney general’s service in this administration and has no role in investigative priorities or decisions,” Mr. Bates said.
A Justice Department spokesman declined to comment.

The Jan. 6 investigation is a test not just for Mr. Garland, but for Mr. Biden as well. Both men came into office promising to restore the independence and
reputation of a Justice Department that Mr. Trump had tried to weaponize for political gain.

For Mr. Biden, keeping that promise means inviting the ire of supporters who say they will hold the president to the remarks he made on the anniversary of the
assault on the Capitol, when he vowed to make sure “the past isn’t buried” and said that the people who planned the siege “held a dagger at the throat of America.”

https://www.nytimes.com/2022/04/02/us/politics/merrick-garland-biden-trump.html 1/5
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President Biden and Mr. Garland are managing a relationship between the White House and the Justice Department unlike any other in American history. Doug Mills/The New
York Times

Complicating matters for Mr. Biden is the fact that his two children are entangled in federal investigations, making it all the more important that he stay out of the
Justice Department’s affairs or risk being seen as interfering for his own family’s gain.

The department is investigating whether Ashley Biden was the victim of pro-Trump political operatives who obtained her diary at a critical moment in the 2020
presidential campaign, and Hunter Biden is under federal investigation for tax avoidance and his international business dealings. Hunter Biden has not been
charged with a crime and has said he handled his affairs appropriately.

Justice Department officials do not keep Mr. Biden abreast of any investigation, including those involving his children, several people familiar with the situation
said. The cases involving Hunter Biden and Ashley Biden are worked on by career officials, and people close to the president, including Dana Remus, the White
House counsel, have no visibility into them, those people said.

Still, the situation crystallizes the delicate ground that Mr. Biden and Mr. Garland are navigating.

When it comes to Jan. 6, Justice Department officials emphasize that their investigation has produced substantial results already, including more than 775 arrests
and a charge of seditious conspiracy against the leader of a far-right militia. More than 280 people have been charged with obstructing Congress’s duty to certify
the election results.

And federal prosecutors have widened the investigation to include a broad range of figures associated with Mr. Trump’s attempts to cling to power. According to
people familiar with the inquiry, it now encompasses planning for pro-Trump rallies ahead of the riot and the push by some Trump allies to promote slates of fake
electors.

https://www.nytimes.com/2022/04/02/us/politics/merrick-garland-biden-trump.html 2/5



11152€ a8eP®:23-cr-80101-AMC  VDooe mae Bin2&Rydion Eatessd BreihSRrRocket O Thk6EA024 TiRage 117 of

7 / 155 A\ %

The Justice Department’s Jan. 6 inquiry has led to more than 775 arrests. More than 280 people have been charged with obstructing Congress’s duty to certify the election
results. Erin Schaff/The New York Times

The Justice Department has given no public indication about its timeline or whether prosecutors might be considering a case against Mr. Trump.

The House committee investigating the Jan. 6 attack can send criminal referrals to the Justice Department, but only the department can bring charges. The panel
is working with a sense of urgency to build its case ahead of this year’s midterm elections, when Republicans could retake the House and dissolve the committee.

Mr. Biden, a longtime creature of the Senate, is aghast that people close to Mr. Trump have defied congressional subpoenas and has told people close to him that he
does not understand how they think they can do so, according to two people familiar with his thinking.

Mr. Garland has not changed his approach to criminal prosecutions in order to placate his critics, according to several Justice Department officials who have
discussed the matter with him. He is regularly briefed on the Jan. 6 investigation, but he has remained reticent in public.

“The best way to undermine an investigation is to say things out of court,” Mr. Garland said on Friday.
Even in private, he relies on a stock phrase: “Rule of law,” he says, “means there not be one rule for friends and another for foes.”

He did seem to acknowledge Democrats’ frustrations in a speech in January, when he reiterated that the department “remains committed to holding all Jan. 6
perpetrators, at any level, accountable under law.”

Quiet and reserved, Mr. Garland is well known for the job he was denied: a seat on the Supreme Court. President Barack Obama nominated him in March 2016
after the death of Justice Antonin Scalia, but Senate Republicans blockaded the nomination.

Mr. Garland’s peers regard him as a formidable legal mind and a political centrist. After graduating from Harvard Law School, he clerked for a federal appeals
court judge and Justice William J. Brennan Jr. of the Supreme Court before becoming a top official in the Justice Department under Attorney General Janet Reno.
There, he prosecuted domestic terrorism cases and supervised the federal investigation into the Oklahoma City bombing.

His critics say that his subsequent years as an appeals court judge made him slow and overly deliberative. But his defenders say that he has always carefully
considered legal issues, particularly if the stakes were very high — a trait that most likely helped the Justice Department secure a conviction against Timothy J.
McVeigh two years after the Oklahoma City attack.

During the presidential transition after the 2020 election, Mr. Biden took his time mulling over candidates to be attorney general, according to a senior member of
the transition team. He had promised the American people that he would reestablish the department as an independent arbiter within the government, not the
president’s partisan brawler.

In meetings, the incoming president and his aides discussed potential models at length: Did Mr. Biden want a strong personality in the job, like Eric H. Holder Jr.,
who held the post under Mr. Obama? The relatively quick consensus was no.

Did he want someone who would be seen as a political ally? Some in his circle suggested that might be a good model to follow, which is why former Senator Doug
Jones of Alabama, a longtime friend of Mr. Biden’s, was once on his shortlist.

But in the end, Mr. Biden went with Mr. Garland, who had a reputation for being evenhanded and independent.

https://www.nytimes.com/2022/04/02/us/politics/merrick-garland-biden-trump.html 3/5
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Despite Mr. Biden’s private frustrations with the attorney general, several people%o speak regularly to the president said he had praised Mr. Garland as among
the most thoughtful, moral and intelligent people he had dealt with in his career.

The two men did not know each other well when Mr. Biden selected him for the job. Mr. Garland had a closer relationship with Ron Klain, Mr. Biden’s chief of staff,
than he did with the incoming president.

Mr. Garland is well known for the job he was denied: a seat on the Supreme Court. Kenny Holston for The New York Times

Officials inside the White House and the Justice Department acknowledge that the two men have less contact than some previous presidents and attorneys
general, particularly Mr. Trump and his last attorney general, William P. Barr.

Some officials see their limited interactions as an overcorrection on the part of Mr. Garland and argue that he does not need to color so scrupulously within the
lines. But it may be the only logical position for Mr. Garland to take, particularly given that both of Mr. Biden’s children are involved in active investigations by the
Justice Department.

The distance between the two men is a sharp departure from the previous administration, when Mr. Trump would often call Mr. Barr to complain about decisions
related to his political allies and enemies. Such calls were a clear violation of the longtime norms governing contact between the White House and the Justice
Department.

Mr. Biden, a former chairman of the Senate Judiciary Committee, came to his job as president with a classical, post-Watergate view of the department — that it
was not there to be a political appendage.

Still, there is unrelenting pressure from Democrats to hold Mr. Trump and his allies accountable for the violence that unfolded at the Capitol on Jan. 6. While there
is no indication that federal prosecutors are close to charging the former president, Mr. Biden and those closest to him understand the legal calculations. What Mr.
Garland is confronting is anything but a normal problem, with enormous political stakes ahead of the next presidential election.

https://www.nytimes.com/2022/04/02/us/politics/merrick-garland-biden-trump.html 4/5
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There is unrelenting pressure from Democrats to hold former President Donald J. Trump and his allies accountable for the violence that unfolded at the Capitol on Jan. 6.
Audra Melton for The New York Times

Federal prosecutors would have no room for error in building a criminal case against Mr. Trump, experts say, given the high burden of proof they must meet and
the likelihood of any decision being appealed.

A criminal investigation in Manhattan that examined Mr. Trump’s business dealings imploded this year, underscoring the risks and challenges that come with
trying to indict the former president. The new district attorney there, Alvin Bragg, would not let his prosecutors present a grand jury with evidence that they felt
proved Mr. Trump knowingly falsified the value of his assets for undue financial gain.

One of the outside lawyers who oversaw the case and resigned in protest wrote in a letter to Mr. Bragg that his decision was “a grave failure of justice,” even if he
feared that the district attorney’s office could lose.

At times, Mr. Biden cannot help but get drawn into the discourse over the Justice Department, despite his stated commitment to stay away.
In October, he told reporters that he thought those who defied subpoenas from the House committee investigating the Jan. 6 attack should be prosecuted.

“I hope that the committee goes after them and holds them accountable criminally,” Mr. Biden said. When asked whether the Justice Department should prosecute
them, he replied, “I do, yes.”

The president’s words prompted a swift statement from the agency: “The Department of Justice will make its own independent decisions in all prosecutions based
solely on the facts and the law. Period. Full stop.”

Katie Benner covers the Justice Department. She was part of a team that won a Pulitzer Prize in 2018 for public service for reporting on workplace sexual harassment issues. More about Katie Benner
Katie Rogers is a White House correspondent, covering life in the Biden administration, Washington culture and domestic policy. She joined The Times in 2014. More about Katie Rogers

Michael S. Schmidt is a Washington correspondent covering national security and federal investigations. He was part of two teams that won Pulitzer Prizes in 2018 — one for reporting on workplace sexual
harassment and the other for coverage of President Trump and his campaign’s ties to Russia. More about Michael S. Schmidt

A version of this article appears in print on , Section A, Page 1 of the New York edition with the headline: Pressure on Garland as Jan. 6 Inquiry Expands

https://www.nytimes.com/2022/04/02/us/politics/merrick-garland-biden-trump.html 5/5
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JIM JORDAN, Ohio 155 JERROLD NADLER, New York
CHAIRMAN RANKING MEMBER

ONE HUNDRED EIGHTEENTH CONGRESS

Congress of the Wnited States

Nouse of Representatives
COMMITTEE ON THE JUDICIARY
2138 RAYBURN HousE OFFICE BUILDING
WasHINGTON, DC 20515-6216
(202) 225-6906

judiciary.house.gov

January 12, 2024

Mr. Nathan J. Wade, Esq.

Nathan J. Wade, P.C. Attorney at Law
d/b/a Wade & Campbell Firm

1827 Powers Ferry Road

Building 25, Suite 100

Atlanta, GA 30339

Dear Mr. Wade:

The Committee on the Judiciary continues to conduct oversight of politically motivated
prosecutions by state and local officials. Based on recent reports, we believe that you possess
documents and information about the coordination of the Fulton County District Attorney’s
Office (FCDAO) with other politically motivated investigations and prosecutions and the
potential misuse of federal funds. Accordingly, we ask for your cooperation with our oversight.

On August 14, 2023, with your assistance, Fulton County District Attorney Fani T. Willis
indicted a former President of the United States and current declared candidate for that office.!
According to a recent court filing, you have been paid more than $650,000—at the rate of $250
per hour—to serve as an “Attorney Consultant” and later a “Special Assistant District Attorney”
in the unprecedented investigation and prosecution of the former President and other former
federal officials.? This filing also alleges that while receiving a substantial amount of money
from Fulton County, you spent extravagantly on lavish vacations with your boss, Ms. Willis.?

Although Ms. Willis has so far refused to cooperate with our oversight of the FCDAO’s
coordination with other politically motivated prosecutions, invoices that you submitted for
payment by the FCDAO, and made public as part of this court filing, highlight this collusion.
This new information appears to substantiate our concerns that Ms. Willis’s politicized

! Indictment, Georgia v. Donald John Trump, et al., No. 23SC188947 (Aug. 14, 2023, Fulton Co. Sup. Ct.).

2 Defendant Michael Roman’s Motion to Dismiss Grand Jury Indictment as Fatally Defective and Motion to
Disqualify the District Attorney, Her Office and the Special Prosecutor from Further Prosecuting this Matter at 11,
Georgia v. Donald John Trump, et al., No. 23SC188947 (Jan. 8, 2024, Fulton Co. Sup. Ct.) (“Roman Motion”).

3 1d. at 26-27.
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prosecution, including the decision to convene a special purpose grand jury, was aided by
partisan Democrats in Washington, D.C.# For example:

e In April 2022, you billed $6,000 for 24 hours of “[tJeam meeting; Conf w/Jan 6;
Research legal issues to prep intev” from April 18 to 22.°

e In May 2022, you billed $2,000 for eight hours of “travel to Athens; conf. with White
House Counsel” on May 23, 2022.

¢ In that same invoice, you billed another $2,000 for eight hours of “team meeting; Conf
w/Jan 6; SPGJ witness prep” on May 31, 2022.7

e In September 2022, you billed $6,000 for 24 hours of “[w]itness [i]nterviews; conf call
DC; team meeting” from September 7 to 9.

e In November 2022, you billed $2,000 for eight hours of “Jan 6 meeting and Atty
conf.” on November 16.°

e In that same invoice, you billed another $2,000 for eight hours of “[i]nterview with
DC/White House” on November 18.°

The FCDAO reportedly compensated you using a concoction of comingled funds,
including monies confiscated or seized by the FCDAO and monies directed from Fulton
County’s “general” fund.'* The Committee has information that the FCDAO received
approximately $14.6 million in grant funds from the Department of Justice between 2020 and
2023'2 and, given the enormous legal fees you have billed to the FCDAO, there are open
questions about whether federal funds were used by the FCDAO to finance your prosecution. In
fact, on one day—November 5, 2021—you billed taxpayers for 24 hours of legal work, attesting
that you worked all day and night without break on a politically motivated prosecution.

A recent news report corroborates your coordination with partisan Democrats, explaining
that you and FCDAO staff “quietly met” with the partisan January 6 Committee, which allowed

4 Letter from Rep. Jim Jordan, Chairman, H. Comm. on the Judiciary, to Dist. Att’y Fani T. Willis, Fulton Co. Dist.
Att’y’s Off. (Dec. 5, 2023) (“December Letter”™).

5 Id. at Ex. F (invoice #6).

b See id. at Ex. F (invoice #8); Josh Boswell, Invoices from lawyer ‘lover”hired by Fani Willis to prosecute Donald
Trump in election interference case show he had TWO 8-hour meetings with the Biden White House counsel,
DAILYMAIL.COM (Jan. 9, 2024).

" Roman Motion, supra note 2, Ex. F (invoice #8).

8 Jd. at Ex. F (invoice #12).

% Id. at Ex. H (invoice #14).

10 See Roman Motion at Ex. F, Boswell, supra note 6.

11 Roman Motion at 13-16.

12 etter from Fani T. Willis to Rep. Jim Jordan, Chairman, H. Comm. on the Judiciary at Ex. E (Sept. 7, 2023).
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you to review information they had gathered.*® Politico reported that the partisan January 6
Committee provided Ms. Willis’s prosecution a “boost” as she prepared to convene a special
grand jury and even “helped prosecutors prepare for interviews with key witnesses.”** The same
article suggests that the partisan January 6 Committee provided you access to records it withheld
from other law-enforcement entities and even other Members of Congress.*®

NVOICE
_ NV !

A4 A

worpdon - oan : —
- duy‘. e lvvow 2*“7 ﬁ»%fhw

“

The Committee has serious concerns about the degree of improper coordination among
politicized actors—including the Biden White House—to investigate and prosecute President
Biden’s chief political opponent. This new information released recently only reinforces the
Committee’s concerns about politically motivated prosecutions by state and local officials. To
advance our oversight, we ask that you please produce the following documents and information
for the period of November 1, 2021, to the present:

13 Betsy WoodrufT, et al., Jan. 6 committee helped guide early days of Georgia Trump probe, POLITICO (Jan. 10,
2024).

“d
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1. All documents and communications in your possession between or among the Fulton
County District Attorney’s Office, including yourself, and the U.S. Department of Justice
and its components, including but not limited to Special Counsel Jack Smith, referring or
relating to the Fulton County District Attorney’s Office’s investigation of President
Trump;

2. All documents and communications in your possession between or among the Fulton
County District Attorney’s Office, including yourself, and the Executive Office of the
President, including but not limited to the White House Counsel’s Office, referring or
relating to the Fulton County District Attorney’s Office’s investigation of President
Trump;

3. All documents and communications in your possession between or among the Fulton
County District Attorney’s Office, including yourself, and the partisan January 6 Select
Committee referring or relating to the Fulton County District Attorney’s Office’s
investigation of President Trump;

4. All notes, memoranda, documents, or other material in your possession referring or
relating to your meetings, conferences, phone calls, or other interactions with the U.S.
Department of Justice, the Executive Office of the President, or the partisan January 6
Select Committee;

5. All invoices, including credit card statements and individualized reimbursement requests,
submitted by you or your law partners to the Fulton County District Attorney’s Office
relating to its investigation of President Trump; and

6. All contracts and financial arrangements between you and the Fulton County District
Attorney’s Office relating to its investigation of President Trump.

Please provide this information as soon as possible but not later than 10:00 a.m. on January 26,
2024.

Pursuant to Rule X of the Rules of the House of Representatives, the Committee has
jurisdiction over criminal justice matters in the United States.'® If you have any questions about
this request, please contact Committee staff at (202) 225-6906. Thank you for your prompt
attention to this matter.

mcerely,

c; Acfém

im Jor
Chai

16 Rules of the House of Representatives, R. X, 118™ Cong. (2023).
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cc: The Honorable Jerrold L. Nadler, Ranking Member
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MECLESETFIED

lanwary 6, 2021

Linited States Senate
Select Commitiee on lmelhzence
W ashing oo, D 3035 [0-0475

RE: SSCT #20200- 3020
Dear Acting Chairman Ruobio and Viee Chairman Wamer,

(L7} This letter responds oo vour fetter to me of October 29, 2020, asking [or an independent
revview of possible insiances of polincization of intetlizence, The letter rransmaes my fndings,
which are laid out moce fully in the attached report. [am prepared o provide s classi ead briefing
o discizs the findings in more detail.

(113 The United States 15 10 a hvperpartisan state, onlise any in recent memaory, The country 15
civided slong potitical, idealogical, and racial hnes io the poinl where civil discoorse has become
chiffede iF not impossihle. The polarized atmosphere has dueatencd to updennine the
fourndations of eur Republic, penairating even inta the Intelligence Commumly. Thoagh. as
wtellizence professionals, we have the ethical responsibality ro reriain unkinsad and nbjective in
our work, we are bumsan heings amd can sill feel the pressures from society aad our political
leaders, Pressures from our political leaders have sometimes placed demariis on us that have
traans Lated into what soigh seem ke bias or a loss of objectivity, In imost cases, what we see s
the anrire system responding (o and resisting pressuras from outside, rather than attempts o
polinicize intellizence by our leaders or analysts

(100 T this environmenl, characlerioed by uninleniional Tiss ol aigeclivily, here have been a few
incidents where we documented where individoals, or groups of individuals, takimg willful
actions that — whatever their motivaiions — had the effect of peliticizing inwelligence, kindering
objective analysis, or injecting bias into the intelligenoe process. This report Lays out the
evidenoe for these insimoss,

(1) The botom-Tine-ap-from | ansawers o youT guesions ane:

(1) Have ODNI-published produeis adbered to Analyiic Standards? YES, within the scope
of the tradecrall review explained below.

{177 Have ODNI officials politicized or attempted to polificize intellisence, exercised o
attempioed to exercise undoee inflocnce on the analysis, prodoction, or
dizsemination process of ODNI-published intelligence products related to
clection security 7 YES, in some cases as documented below.

(L Have definitions or analvtie teadecraft boen a]m'ed, misapplicd, or applicd

inconsistently oo these prodocts? YES, in some cases as docurmentad below,

(17 Has QDN follovwed standard procedure for the drafting, editing, approval, and
dissemination of analytic products related to election interference? N0, not in
afl eases, a5 documenied hefow.

i]
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(L By taking on board this report, the [atelligence Community recognizes where we have not
el pur responsibilines for objective mtellizence, By taking up the recommendations detsled in
Appeniix 1, the Intelhpepce Community showes that ot 1 alremiy takmg steps o cormect wherne we
lostour locas on objectivity in the past and will waork o ensure that 11 does mot happen again,

Sincerzly,

Dy Barrw" A Eulaul,
IC Analyric Ombudsman,

Oifice of the Director of Mational Intelligence

2|
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(L} Independent IO Analyiic Ombudsman’s on Polilivization of Intellisene

(L) Authorities

(0 A the Intellizence Oomananity (101 Avalytic Chnbudaman, |TRTPA Section 1020 2ianls me
the authority o counse], conduect arbitvation. offer recommendations, and. as appropriace, inibae
inguirizs into real or perceived problems of analytic tradecralt or politicization, biased reporting,
arfack of ebpectivity w mdelligence analvas, For deliutons of tiese standads, see Annex 1L Lo
his appoenomcet letter o me. DNL Rarcliffe conveyed his personal commitment te tae
COnbademan’s ebligation to provide an independent avene for Anzlysis to porsue nnhiased
analysis. Even the pecception that inteliigenee is beme politicized can undermineg the trast that
the American people have placed in the work of the Intclligence Commumty, Accordingly, what
folloavs i my independent review and recommendations as the 1C Analytic Omboadsman.

(Ly Allered. Mizapplied or Inconsistent Analytic Tradecraft or Definitions

(L My review, conducted in response o 1O complaints regarding the eleetion thredl issoe,
serfaced o nuimber of cxamples of altered tradeeratt and misapplied or weonsistent defiations.
Dwee 13 varyving collection and insight into hostile state actors” leadership intentions and domestic
cleetion influenee campiigns, the delfimuonad use of the erme “infleence™ gnd “interference™
amad asspoiated comhdenee levels are apphed differently by the Ching and Rossia analytic
cormrnunitics, A lommal delinition docament, Lexicon for Roasion Inflience Efforts (LA,
was published by the WIC i June 2017, however there 18 no parallel dovurent [er Ching, and 1t
seerms thal the Russia docament is ool widely known seross 10 apsncies, al least mot ontside the
clection thrcal community. The tenms were applied meonsisiently across the anal v commuonice.
Failing o explain properly these detinitions is Inconsistent with Tradecraft Stoedards 1. 2, and 0.

(L) Gaven analytic differences inthe way Rugsia and Chipa analvsts examined their tarpets,
China analysts appeared hesitant to assess Chinese actions s undoe influencs or interberence.
These analysis appeared reluctant o have thear analysis on China brooght forward becanse they
tendad to disagree with the Administration’s policies, saymg in elTect, don™t want sur
intelligence used o suppot thoze policies: This behavior wanld constitite a viclation of
Analytic Standard B! Independent of Political Considerations (TRTPA Section 10191 On the
ather hand, Russia analyets assessed that there was clear and credible evidence of Russian
election influenee activites, They said [C management slowing down or not wanting o fake
their analysis Lo cnstomers, claiming that 18 was not well reccived, Frustrated them. Analysts saw
this as suppression of melligence, bondering on politicization of intelligence from above, At a
i, it is a vielation of the Analvic Standasd for Timeliness, ODNI leadvrs were fotusing
on presenting mtelligence as part of a atory ars, kighli ghling sienilicant trends 00 way the
ensiomers could consume, mrher than reporting each individual nem. "The weongruivy between
leaders” and analysis” percepticns meght not Bave occumed if there had been moTe consistent and
transpacent comenunication about analytic differences,

3l
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{103 O officials engaging with policymakers said that these costomers did notice the result,
particularly differences in the volume, fraguency, ond confidence lavels of the intelligence
coming from the China and Russia anal yvtic conmmunitics on activites that, from theo
porspective, were very samilar in their potenial effects. These differcnees were not imientional,
bt a result of different collection and analysis ccthmms and interpretations by analystg that do
not cross-pollingte between regional 1saues, Subtle differences in analytic concepls, and their
incomsistent opplication did, therefore, make adillerence inbow customers consumed the
intelligence. Some custonees were able fo perccive differences intradecraft snd detimitions: they
kel hand questions, leading to greacer scrutiny within the 10 a8 leaders supgested changes inoan
attempt to make the inelligenes more ¢onsistent and, in 50me cases, more palatable to
customers. I lepders were nol consisiend]y leansparent with the workforee aboul senmse ol these
probably justificd changes.

() According o interviews with NIC officials, policymakers were probably not sware of the
hehind -thescenes machinations of the production amd dissemination provesses. These
foundatonal analvhie shorcomings contribuled 1o instances of, and fed 1o orthar imatancas of, ar
least the pereeived polincization of intel hgence, needlessly long review dmes, and dillerences
betwreen analyiic conclusions in public statements on the one hand and establizshed IC positioas
on the ather. Moneg of this happened in a vacuam, ut the dispute sppedars o havie largely begun
with misapplicd or inconzisient anslytic definifions,

(0 [Chmdbudowean Commenes Claasyed deterls on fhis wisiee con be pronvded ot ihe veiruest af the
comailee. |

(U5 Dissonance between Public Statements and IC Coordinated Assessiments

(L After conducting a thorough review T found several incidents where there wers atternpts to
politicize intelligence, 'The most sgregious cxample 15 the alking points provided alomgside the
writlen inlroluctory stalement deliverad by, bul ool writlen by, Mationa] Coonlesinlelhizence and
Security Center (NC3C) Dircctor Bill Evanina on 10 March 2020, Evaninz also issucd a 24 July
QDM public statement on foreign election interferenceinlusnos, and 2 7 August press release

[ tor both of which, the mtellipenee infermeation came fom the KIC). Acalysts also relerned w
statomenes by the TINEin an 8 October article published i The Hill. These stalements left the
pmpression that “the 1C thinks, 7 when, in fact what was starcd was actuslly, acoording (o
analysts, 2 “aross misrepresentation” of established IC views, According to the Director of
MUSC, when asked about the I assessments shaved in his March staterment and August pross
refease, he aaid that he assumed they reprosented coordinatesd TC vigws, hacause NTC and other
OTNT officials gave therrs Lo hirm and portrayed thern as soch. They in fact did non represent folly
coordinated IC views, as discussed balov,

Q1) The March 10 Talking Poinks were deafied presomably by QDNT sezfl, howeser Twas not
ahle to find one iadividual wha admitted to writing them. *ost officials say {in the paszive
voiee ) Uthey were drawn from” existing peporting, albeit seleetively, and were “shaped by other
ODNT officials and the Ambassador [meaning ADNT Greaell 117 The main dralems wers nol
analvsts, which was probably a major contributing factor to the pareeived difference betwesn the

1
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talking points and the cstablished 1C viow. Analysts point ook that thers were substantive
diffcronces between the Talking Points and what the TC aciual ly thought, Emails show thal these
whe drewe up the talking poinis did partially coordinale ther and were mfomrmed of analysis®
concems with thom, but did not eompletely consider the concerns in the final varsion. There was
widesprend reluctunos amomg intelligence professionals o deliver ther. This reluctance on the
part al seasened IC officers should lave been a red (ag, but did pot stop the starement from
being iasned.

(LT [ Chedrecdsmsan Compemients Olavyified dedeiis on iie ivaze oo Be preavided of dhe reguest of e
conmmtee, |

(L1} ot Fodlowing Standard Procedure for Dralling, Rdiling, A pproval, and Dissemigation

{11} Follorwing the March Talking Points, [ have identified o long story are of — at the very least -
perceived politicization of intelligence. Guidelines on spaecial review procedures relating to
election security prodects were promulzated by QDN and ClA leadership, but according to
intery iews it appears not all analysts and managers were aware of them, Intarviewess
comumented, if there are such puidelines they are mot weell promulgaed. They may be known L
other anzlysts, 'Theee different N1C products demonsteate the overall pattesn of percelived
politicization sterming from the inconsistent application of definitions as outlined above. There
was a neglect or refusal o re-coordinaie changes, adopt altemative analyses, and includs dissent
language, as well as leadership®s failure o communicate clearly and dicectly to analysts the
reasoning for those changes on o comsistant hasis,

(L1 A NIC Memao {(NICM) peblished in May 2020 suffered from @ severe slowdown and major
changes 1w coordimated assessments in the deafting, review, and approval process, CTA analysts
mote] that they ancd 8 wide rengee ol B analysis participaled Dby an te carly analvhc work
leading up o this NICM, includiog in the analvtic line review. They feel that the first drafis of
the NICK tollowed the peneral agreement of the comtnunity. Then a revised draft came back
from MIC review as substantially changed, leading with mtellizence gaps that seemed Lo
vnderming the threat asscsament. The deaft led with intelligenee gaps and “horied the lead™
regarcing what the TC does know abool election sceurily threats. The then-WNIC Chair,
immadiately bafnre becoming the Principal Exacutive, arafted this langoage, Inoa follow-up
interview. the PE stated that be did this becanse itwias good trindecral® v Ty oot the anal ylic
enviroament, including what is not knowi.

(U} Subsequant]y, the dratt was held up by ATDNT Granell for weaks before publicotion, and
underwent swhal appears to be politcally metivated aditing, Aaalvsis recounted that the NIC and
[PNT" s chamges were nob fully re-coordinated with the commuonity, The resulf was a final product
whiwe delayed publication meant ik diverged shamply from the up-to-date 1O view commumicaed
inn other product lines. T have ¢-mail exchanges o document this delay, allusions 1o political
repercussions, and frustration from inelligence prolessionals with the delay. These actions
constitute a viclation of the Analytic Standard for Timcliness, and Tradecraft Standard 7.

(U According 1o interviews, the extablished practioe does not include the DNT actvely
participating o the revies chain foc NEC Memos or Assestrmenis As o politioal uppoines, there
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is o potential conflict of interest, As TINT Raclille has stated, on the other band. just becawse i s
waisual wo have DN ipvolvemment ot the seview of these producis does aotl mean it is necessacily
wrvm g Lo da s, Aceanding o tradecralt standards, the DNE Like any 1 enployes, has the nght o
an analytic conclusion, and provided i s supporicd by the intelligence, The DN sheuld also,
when speaking publichy, adbere 1o good tradecrall and clearly delineate when they are charng
their own personal views versus when they are communicating a coordinated intelligence
community assessment. To do otherwise would be o violation of Tradecrall Standard 3.

CL0 [ mebaiclsoman Ooveerviesd: £ fove mol interviewed AAND Grenell or fifs stallwiie have
deparred QONT, Thev are no longer under mry purview ax Amgiviic Ombudsman, |

(111 In the Apgust NICA, there were analytic fines from the Annual Threar Assescment (ATA
wrigimally drafted in carly 20200 which were lechncally aeeurabs bot mot s corrent as whal the
IC hind pubshishend over the previows sia rmonths in other produet lings, Instead of allowing Lhe
st current Mo-cocadiaated NICA language to drive this alignment, previously IC-coordinated
ATA languoge was used withour a recoordination, at the instruction of the A/MNIC Chais,
Analysts claim that NIC lzadership conststenty watered down conclusions Gunng & drawn-oul
revicw process, boosting the threat from China and making the threal from Bussia sound “nat too
comiroversigl”

(L7} NIC afficials pointed to ODINT senior officials as intzovening in the changes to conclusions,
saying that they were overly senzitive to political cusiomers who waw the dissonance halween
China and Russia repoing and the inconsistent application of definitions. DMI Rateliffe just
dismgrrced with the cstablished anelvin: live on Chima, insisting Seee ane missing China's infloence
iz the 118 and that Chinese actions ARE inended o affect the clection. DINT Ratcliffe weole as
much in his Wall Strear Journal op-ad. Ltimately the 1INT insisted in purting material on Ching
i1, and was aware analysts disagresd and probably sull disagree. As a result, the final puklished
WIC A, analysts f2it, was an ootragenns misrepresentation of their analvsis, DNT RacTille sintes,
ST hnow my conclosaons are right, baged on the intelligence that T see” A the DNT states, “hMany
onalysts think I am going off the script. Thev don’t cealize that I did it based on the intellipance.™

[L7) Ty MTCks wernde a NIC Alternative Analysis Memme (MIC AOQA Memo) 1o October 2020,
which cxpressed altcrnative views on potential Chinese election influence acivifies, Thesc
altermative views miet with considerable oroanizational counter pressure, which we will addnzas
later in thas repont, ODRINT has w ensure thar altemarive visws me expressed, even when they
dliller frorn the maporily. A& bealthy challerpe caliuee i the I can foster differences of analylic
views and cnsure that they are shared in intcllizence products, consistent with IRTPA Section
1017, In my discussions with hing, TNT Ratcliffe agrneed with the concerns expressed in the
Allernanve Analysis Memo, and was aware that most analysts Jdid not hold thas view. Notw
include all mnlelligence would alsc be a vielation of the IRTPA Analytic Standacd I, o be
“Baszcd an ANl Avaiable Sources of Intelligence.”

(L) Oenbrudsimen from ClAL NSA, and ODNI reporn the widely shared pess pective amang I
analysis thar analysis on foreign election interference was delaved, distored, or obstrocred out of
concern ovar policymaker reactions or for political repsons, which in their view constimnes
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politicization. These Ombudsoren agree, whether through appheation of mghly sinngent
coardination and review practices or deliberate ermporizing, there is a discermnible patcin of
delay on [U analytic prodection on ¢lection thraat reporting. There i an inharent danger in even
the: perception that inteligpence prodocts were changes] for political purposes. The perception of
patiticization vudermined analysts™ willingness to come forward with alternatives, This is a
vielaton of Tradecrafl Staedard 4 and IRTEA Section 10O]7,

(LT [ b Commeny: Claesifiod detaile on thiv issne can Be provided at Sie reqguest of the
comnmiiee. |

(L) Unelue Infuence on Analysis, Prodoction, and Dissemination

(L) There were strong offorts to suppress analysis of slternatives (ADAL 0 the August NICA,
and sssociated IC products, which is a violation of Tradecrafs Standani 4 and IRTPA Section
1T, NIC officials eported that CLA officials rejected NIC coordipation comments and tricd to
downplay analysis of alternatives o their own production during the drafoing of the NICA,
According ro MIOs sl Directors, CLA mamapement contacted the AMNIC Chair and NEOs
suppress the MIC from caveating analytic judements that were downplaved due 1o ¢concems
about policy, As s result, these NIC officials felr the only avenue to sxpress allemalive views

s via the WIC ACA Memo they authored in Cietober 20200 During the dralbng of tbe NI
AUA Momo, ULA management again contacted the ANIC Chair and other NIOs on joint duty
assignment from CEA [who arouded eventunlly hive to refarn to their home apency), pressuring
themn ko wet thedrase thisir support of the N1IC ACA Memo in an atternpt o suppress it This was
sean [y NIk a= politicization from below, just as the AYDNT s push 1o bring forward evidence
ol what the Chinese are or wers doing wilhowl apparently being supporied by inlelligence
avadable w all analysis “must be politecizaton from above.” acconding toan ODN] official.
Foliticization may bz in the eve of the beholder, bt my objective and independent view iz that
there was politicization from above and below,

(10) The NICk and Directors Mced opposition eetting thedr views on sleciion interferancs acrosgs,
I is dliflicult t bave o bealthy anadytic conversation in g confrontationa] environmment. ODNT and
the IC agencies involved in mialysis of election interfarence at first Tailed in allowing for a
challenpge celture where analysis of alternatives iz required and dizzents are encoufapad as
healthy analyne tradeeraft. Such actions amount o ciereise, or at least the attenipt to cxercisc,
undee influence on inelligence, which is a violation of Tradecraft Standard 4. ODNT and the
IC dind, W thear eredin, ensere et the anal ves ol alternaiives piece and other related
tnlellipenoe was puhlished.

(L0 Lmmbbman Cormaneneis Classoiied eletols coe thin ovsve con b prenvided af Se reguess el Hoe
couninee. |

{1} Tradecraft Review

(170 Parsoant we your letier, [ asked (o prochieers prodeced betseen January and OQciober 2020 1o
bex evaluated for compliance with Aralyvtic Tradecrafl Standardz by the QDRI = Analyiic
Imtezraty and Standands Davision (A LS exactly the same maneser ax any ather prodoctl would
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be avaluzted pursuant to IRTPA Section 10019 We found no evidence of lack of objectivity or
politicization of inellirence. Indications of peliteization would come out in the inguiry focused
om the cditing. review, and coordination behind the scenes af the final prodocts.

(L) Historical Context

(17 Recent history sives an example of how polidcication ol inielligenoe can andermine e
imelligence analysis process. Peliticization of election sscarity intelligence this year echoes the
ewvents surrcunding the writing of Secratary of State Colin Powell™s LN Speech io make the case
to porto war with Irag in 2003, In this hastons example, polincans and political appointess had
il made up thedr roind aboot an tssoe and spent consaderable vme pressormg anilvsts ancd
mznagers L prove their thesis o the Adsediean public, with little regard for analviic wadecraft

(00 The difference thiz time — with the accusations of politicizacion of infellizence in 2020 -- is
Lhael anal vals remnembzen whal happeoed oo 2002, Intelligeace based oo 2ias and subjecied 1o
unduc influence lod ro s war, Inthis case, annlysts have reacted strongly to what they sce as
hisiory repeating itself. Anabysts may have st their own abjectivity becanse they Tell they had
to fight to ensure the intelligence information they provided was not musconstrued, misnzed, o
ipnored. Analysis showid ool be peet ko chis positions The BN and other QDRI senior ofTicials
st stay above the fray and proteet the invcgricy, timeliness and objectivity of intelligenee by
fostering a challenge culiure in which differences of snalyie opimion are shared withouw

o ganizational suppression or fear of verribution, The TC muost prodooe abjestive intellizenes and
communicate it clearly 1o customens; hosever castomers mighl wse or mis-use 11 for policy
puigoses with which analveis or 1C leadars may or may not agree.

(L) Conclusion

(L7 Looaking back aver tha past year, i iz evident that what began ag mischaracterization of [0
analytic assessments by QDN officials escalated inta an ongoing widesprend pereeption in the
work force shout politicication and loss of analync ohgectvity thooughont the community on the
topics of Russian and Chinese eleciion influence and interference. Politicization need not be
overt 1o he felt, This repont documents the reality of both attempls to politicize and perception of
polincization of meelligence.

(L Mo QDN official has stated that reviews or edits of election threar intelli zence were phrased
0wy Lhat was explicity polivical tn maiore. Rather, from the O3 leadership perspect ve,
officials wers seeking a wav 1o deliver intelligence in & way that the Trump Administeation
would consume 11, Top ODNI officials faced enormous pressare to balance between 1C
asacssmcnts and customers” demands, This pressure filtered back down the chain and analysts
pericived their work gs being politicized, in contravention o the Analviie Standards Tor
Ohjectivity and avoiding political considerations, in order (0 make intelligence more palatable o
scmior customers, Their response to the pereeived — and spmetimes real - adempts at
poliicization reflected a loss of analyvuc objectuvity, When analvas tace perceived politicization,
they have recourse 1o report their concarms o the Cmbodsman just as they have the obligation to
eontinug to produce timely, accurate, objeetive intclligence with ne rogard for political
cumsicderations.
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P TF pue political leaders in the White Hinuse and Congress believe we are witholding
mitellizence becanse of organizational vt wars or pohitical considerations. the legitinacy of the
Intellizence Commonity’s work is Inct, Inrelligence officers, even those at the kighast levelz,
canmod albowe polineat considerations o influence analysis, and must stand a8 @ bulwark apainst
all political prossures, oven 1f the st 15 that senior customers do not ke what the intelligence
comminity assesses. Ac PR Meil Wilsy has stared CGoind T paraphnase), dvelligones iv the ondy
great funciian of ytave Mt does ned ceame f2 fap decision makers wikivan agends, woniing
sempertimg. The purpose of ireflipence 15 ta provide ebiective, unbiosed, and polce-nenival
arresvments, We are, parhaps, moxt beportans &) dacivion makers when we heing to them the bad
Rewry, o what tey doa”t want o hear, This iy an etfleal challenge io intelligence professionals,
and somierimes demakds moral cowrape o oy our, Qrher instirations are ftherenify palivical
connl core mnec By Se I0kely e docivmgr Bened w0 wae fove whant ndyectinity, or even ane perceivad o
Feopve Josi 01, wog Have cadangered (e @RIE rEQRon JOor 18 1o L0

(L0 Tinally, IC officials, wrhether politically appointed or nor, most not make statements that,
mplied or diectly alinbuled, communicate the 1075 analvbo views when they are o focl no
representative of the [C7s analytic line of argument. There mast be a clear distinction beiween
the actual intelligance, the 1072 analytic assessments and judpments, and pecsonal o politcal
opnrnaas, DM Batcliffe pomted out 1hal “obgectivily needs Lo be on Bolh stdes ol ke debale.
When seaior leaders ask guestions abour analvtic products that does not mean that is
politicization.” The 10 needs 1o focer 3 etron ger challange cultues fo allowy for allernative views
and “make the 10 better at what it does.”

(L} This coport has presented the findings of my independent Ombudsman review, in response to
your letter. [ have appended a set of recommendations at Annex L based on those findings,
pursuant W ooy authaerity under IE TPA Scetion D020, which 1 have given o QDN manapement
to take for action. T have provided definitions in Annes 1 and a scope note in Annex 1L
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L) Recommendations

(U QDM recemmees the analviie tradeeralt deliciencies relaed o anelhgence produets on
glection interference. These recammendations bave been accepred by the DINT, and OTIMNT iz
alveady taking steps and is prepared Lo take further steps o remedy the process, communication,
and education failure: thar led to this ombodzman complaint

» (LI Reinforee throogh direot leadership comminnieations Crome CHINT o thie woork foree g 5
whole, and from agency heads o all IC apencie,s the importance o prececring analyric
itegzty and a rencwed comminmeat o analytie objectivioy and avording politicization ia
buth poelicy and practice. Reinlorce miherence o anal ylic radecrafl as spelled oot in TRTPA
section 109,

= (11} Thas issee has creaced across the work force, 10 several agencies, skephicism ond misinost
among analysts and line managess dweered ar ageney and IC leaders. Take steps wo relbuild
trost throngh maore direct lesdership communication and ransparency, When departing from
astablished practices, ensurs consistency i decision making that adberes to estaklished
analytic radecrall standands, best practices, and guidelioes for production and dissemination
om this topic, Avioid verbal instructions, such as, “0OTNT savs 0 do it this wey,™ Adherc o
clear and defensible weitten instouctions, and provide timely, dicect, and speesihic feedbock.
Ieln the analyric workforce understand the balance between discrerinn raquired for this topic
and the need 1o wam, Ensure that these puidelines and praciices are written, widcly
disseminated, and anderstood. Analyels may assome that changes must be politically
motivated. Better leaderchip commurications will clanfy when changes are being made NOT
for political or policy reasons.

s (L Foster a collaboration colton across the 10 analvtic community tal expressly suppons
analyses of altemarives and enconrages dissent when appropriate as equired in TRTPA,
Section 1017, Publish a memo (o IC and ODNI senior laaders, managers, and analysts
rernubding them that when fundamental disagrecments o analyie judziments exist across
arencies or anelviic units, the soluton is o write o prodoct that clearly articolates those
disaprocments, w nclode dissenting langeape und analvsis of allernotives, Backehanne|
intirmidation LEclics bebween analysts, managers, andior senior leadership o sunprass
dimsenting viows must he expressly forhidden.

o (11} Use the Analvtic Ombudsman o sponsor dialozues between analyiic element: and
leadership where needead w lacilitale dinsdt comumuanication and tmnspareney. The
ynbudsman’s slalulory ole i IRTEA Sectior: 120012 1o help resolve differences halore
they bocome probloms.

o (L) Mandare analyst eschanges between regional election security units within agencies
te.g-. Russian election sccurity analyes spend time waorking with Ching ¢léction security
snalysts and vice versa) in order wo facilitate the cxchange of mcthodolozies and analyiic
priaciice with the aim of providing more consistent analyic definitiong across foples at the
straregic level, These analytic axchanges can clarify what haz beaen seen as inconzisient
application of definions and aualyue models,

10 |
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(1) Redootle analviic objectivity and (radecraft standards waining effons for three custonar
categaries: new analvat trainme, refresher training for managers and analysts, and cxecutive
Il craimange. |0 Analvsis 100 was once mandatory, hat agencies resisted in Favor of thetr
cwent crmiming, Clearly, the aining poing an now has been insofficieat v inculeate pood
tradecraft — leading to this issne. This course alrendy existz, and 2 overseen by the Analytic
Ombudsman; 21 require an anal viic standards and objoctivity course prorcguisite as part of
completing the IC Advancod Analyst Propram (ICAAP). Such a requircment will provide in-
servace training on analylie standards Tor senor analyst and managess of analysig, 0 beiter
eniakle tham i recognize and mitigate problems with objectivity and paliticization. Coursas
already exist, that just bave 1o be recognized within and overseen by ICAAP; 33 Provide fou
one expert on analytic tradecraft and chisctivity to create and oversee an executive training
course on analviae objectiviy and madecrall standards,

(L1 Hold 1 agencies to account For improving radecralt issues foond by ODNT s
assassments of analvtic tradecraft conducted by AIS — and where possible by agencies own
tradecraft evaluation efforts, QDM will work through the National Intelligence Analysis
Bourd (NTAB) (o improse analviic irdecral] scross {he TC,
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ANNEX I1:

() Definitions: Whak we mesan when wie say

(17) Mandated by Scction (9 of the Tnelligenee Beform: and Termorism Pravention Al
(IRTPA), the TC Analyric Standards muade analytic prodoction, spaak dirserly to the inteprity of
the analytic grocess that lies behind the dissemirated anabytic prodoct, and o the vedoe of than
product o the consumer. Below are Intelligence Community Directive 203 definitions of these
Lers; ey eoonments add context for this case.

al (U Ohjective: Aoalvaiz must pecfiorm their fonctions with objectivity and wilh
awareness of thew owi assuimptions and rcasooing. They muost employ reasoning
techniques and practical mechanisms that reveal and mitigate bias. Analvsi: should be
alert o mlloence by exisling analytic positions or judginents and most consicder
alternative perspeetives and confraey Information, Ssnalvais shoudd aot e unduly
comstrained by provioos judaments when new developments indicate a modification is
necessary. Chnbadsrman Commer: T ol leiter §orefer tie this semdend and vielarions
thereof ia rermis of analyviie objsctiviry and bias.,

s (L) DHas; According to the fate Dick Heuar in Pavchalogy of Intellisence
Analvsiz, bias in intelligence is a fundamental lmiation of kuman mental
processes, These limitations canse people 1o employ varons simplifying strategies
and rules of thoumb o egse the burden of mentally processing iwlonmation o maks
Judenrents and decizions, In crdicary Life, these somple males of homb are ollen
vacful in helping vs deal wath complexity ané ambigmty, In incclligence analysis.
however, bias lead o predictably fanlty analvoe sodgmments ancd the mmabality g
provide obiective analvais to consamers of intellipence.

B (U0) Tndependent of political consideration: Analviic assessments migst not be distoised
by, nor shaped For, advocacy of a partcular andience, agenda, or policy viewmanl.
Analyiic judgments must not be influenced by the force of preference for a particular
policy. Cwibydsmean Commeni: fn this leger Frefer o this standand andg violalions thereoy
tr derona of predidicizodton and distarticon,

cl () Timely: Analysis must be disseminared tn time for it to be actionable by customers.
Analytic glements have the responsibility b he continually aware of svents of
intzlligence intarein. of customer potivities and schedoles. and of intalligance
rogunrerncnts and priontics, in order to poovide usctul analysis at the vight time.
Crmfeclommeny Cermoreens: b thiy fetior T refer fo thix standard o viotationy thereof in
terims of excessively delaved review figies.

dy (U) Based om all available soarces of intelligence information: Analysis should be
informed by all relevanl inlomnaticn available. Analylic elemenis should ileniily and
aedcdress cobical information gaps and work wath collection aciivities and data providers 1o
develop acecss and colleetion strategics. Grmdwdsrean Comument: P chies leiter T orefer io
thix stanedard awd violariony thereof e lermy af analaic Sradeerafi,

o) (U} Implements and Exhibits Analytic Tradecraft Standards: The nine standards as
lurther spelled out i TCTY 200, ane -

12 |
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Froperly Deseribes the Quality and Credibilivy of Undlerlving Sowrees, Dara, and
Pdat henboloeries

Property Expresses and Explains Uncertaintics Associated With Magor Analytic
Judgmenis

Properly Distinguiches Between Underiving Intelligence Information and
Aoalysts” Asswmplions and Jedamenls

Incorporaics Analysis of Alicrnatives

Dempmstrates Customer Belevanee amd Addresses Impheationy

Uses Clear and Logical Argumentation

Explain: Change (o or Consisteney of Analyle Judgrments

Makes Accurate Judgments and Assessments

Ineorporaies EMective Viceal Information Where Approprigle
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AMNNEX TIT
[ Scope Nole

(LT completed a comprehensive review and ascertmned aceusations and documentation of
attermpis o alter a range ol anal viie prodocts for reasons that do not follow good oadecrall. Prio
1o recedpt of the letter, T already had begun 4 review hazed on perceived problems with
peliticisation amnd violalicnms ol analybic tradecraft that were brought o ooy atlention by
Crmbudsmen in three IC agcncics

{L7) While Ombudsmen from other agencies do nar report k0 me inomy statulory mole as OTNT
Chnbudsrran, several of us et and confomed on these complainis and azree that agpects of these
concerns fall within the TC definition of paliucization. The concerns conveyed o us represant
widely held views anwong 10 officcss engaged on the clection threat issoc and point 1o broadly
peroeived, and probably some acioml instances of, poliicived inielligence relating 1o foreisn
interlerenes 0 US elections,

U0 I condueted fistening sessions with the annlysts and manapers from CLA. NSA, other
ageacies, NIC, PO, and ODNT lesdership do eblain ieloomation sumounding the complaints
filed. Some interview subjocts voquested anonymity, which I granted, as acondition for their
gharina docomentation or comments. Orhers asked o he identifred. | also condueied confidential
intervicws with a munber of scnior IC leaders conneatad with this issue, [ have nat interviewed
inciiviclmls corside the 1C,

14 |
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DIRECTOR OF NATIONAL INTELLIGENCE

WASHINGTON, D
SURIECT: Views on Inielligence Commumity Elaction Securily Analysis
REFERENCE: Imtelligence Community Assessmant: Forsign Threats to the 2020 11.8,

Elsetions

From my unique vaniage point as the individual who consumes all of the LS.
government’s most scrsitive intelligence on the People’s Republic of China, | do not believe the
majority view cxpressed by Intelligence Community (IC) analvsts fally and aceurately reflects
the seope of the Chinese government's efforts 1o influence the 2020 U 8. federal elections.

The IC's Analytic Ombudsman issued a report, which I will reference several viemes
below, that ineludes concerning revelstions about the politicizztion of Chine election influence
t'E:i:I{!I'ﬁ.llg and of undue pressure being brought to bear on analysts who offered an altemative
view hased on the intelligence. The Ombudsman's repart, which is being transmitred to
C?ngres& copeurrently with this Intelligence Community Assessment (ICA) alse delves inlo o
wider range of clection security intellipence issues that [ will not locus on bere. However, the
specilic issues outlined below with regard o China reporting are illustrative of broader concerns.
It is important for all IC leaders 1o foster 2 eulture within the Community that encoursges
disscnting views that are supported by the intelligence, Therefore, I believe il is incumbent upen
e in my role as the Director of Mational Intelligance to lead by exanple snd offer my analviic
asscssment, alongside the majority and minority views. This letter was prepared in consultation
with the Ombudsman to ensere that [ am aceerately articulating his findings and presenting them

in their proper context.

The majority view cxpressed i this [CA with regard to China’s actions to influence the
election Fall short of the mark for s=veral specific reasons.

Analytic Standard B requires the IC to maintain “independence of political
consideritions.™ This is particularly imporiant during mes when the country 15, as the
Ombudsoman wrote, “in a hyper partisan state.” Howeser, the Gmbudsman found that:

“China analysts were hesitant to assess Chinese actions as undue influence or

interference. These analysts appearcd reluctant to have their analysis on China brought

forward because they tend 1o disagree with the administrations policies, sying io effect,

I dom't want our intelligence used to support those policies. This behavior would

constitute 4 violation of Analviic Standard B; Independence of Politieal Considerations

(IRTPA Section 1019)."

Furthermore, shicmative viewpoints on China's election influence efforts have not been
appropriately tolerated, much less encouraged. In fact, the Ombudsman found that:

ONCLAZITFIED
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SUBJECT:  Viewson Intellizence Community Election Security Analysis

“There were strong cfforts to suppress analysis of alternatives {ADA) in the August
[Mational intelligence Council Assessment on foreign election influence], and associated
[C products, which is a vielation of Tradecraft Standard 4 and TRTPA Section 1017,
Mational Intelligence Cowuneil (MIC) officials reported that Central Intelligemee Apency
{CIA) officials rejected MIC coordination comments and tried 1o downplay alternative
analyscs in their own production during the drafting of the KICA*

Additionally, the Ombudsman found that CIA Management took actions “pressuring
[analysts] to withdraw their support” from the altemative viswpaint on China “in an attemyt to
suppress it ‘This was seen by Wational Inielligence Officers (MI0) as politicization,” and I apree.
For example, this ICA gives the false impression that the NIO Cyber is the only analyst who
holds the minority view on China. He is not, a fact that the Ombudsman found during his
research and interviews witk stakcholders. Placing the NIO Cyber on a metaphorical island by
attaching his name alone to the minority vicw is a testament to bath his courage and to the
effeetivencss of the institutional pressures that have been brought to bear on others who agree
with him.

Intelli gence Reform and Temorism Prevention Act (IRTPA) Analytic Standard [ Tequires
thal coordmated analytic products be “hased on al] available sources of intelligenee.” However,
because of the highly compartmented neture of some of the relevant irtelli gence, some analysts’
Judiements reflected in the majority view are not based on the full body of reporting. Therefore
the majority view falls short of IRTPA Analytic Standard D.

Tradecraft Stendard 1 requires the analytic community to be consistent in the definitions
applied to certain terminology, and Lo ensure that the definitions are properly explained. Having
conswmed election influence intellipence acrass varioos analytic communities, it is clear 1o me
that different groups of analysts who focus on election threats from different countrias are using
different terminology to communicate the same malign actions, Specifically, delinitional use of
the terms “mnfluence™ and “interference” sre different between the China and Russia analytic
communities. The Analvtic Ombudsman found that:

“Terms were applied inconsisten|ly across the analytic community... Given analytic
differences in the way Russia and China analysts examined their targets, China analysts
appearcd hesitant to assess Chinese actions as undue influenes or interference.™

As a result, similar actions by Russig and China are assessed and communicated to
polzeymakers differently, potentially leading to the false impression that Russia sought o
influence the election but China did not. This is inconsistent with Tradecraft Standard 1.

Int the Ombudsman’s report, he accuretely acknowledged my commitroent "o provide an
independent avenue for analysts to pursue unbiased analyss,” My approach here is net without

precedent. In 1962, a Wational Intellipence Estimate stated that the Soviet Undon was unlikely to
place missiles in Cuba, Then-CTA Director Jubm MeCone Iorcefully disagresd with the analysts,

2
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SUBIECT:  Views on Intelligence Community Election Sceurity Analysis

and later ordered the U-2 reconnaissance (lights that discovered that missiles had in fac been
deploved.

In that same spirit, 1 am adding my voice in support of the stated minority view ~ hased
on all available sources of intelligence, with delinitions consistently applied, and reachad
mdependent of political considerarions or undue pressire - that the People’s Republic of China
sought to influence the 2020 U8, federal elections, and raising the need for the intelligence
Community to address the undeelying issues with China reporting outlined above,

OMCLASSIFIED
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QFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR 1:_515‘4 ATIONAL INTELLIGEMCE
MEECTOR OF THE NATIONAL COUNTERINTELLIGENCE AND SECURITY CENTER
WA N O, B0

NCSC-21-007
Jannarv. 7, 221

The Honorable Marco Hubio
Acting Chairman

Select Commintase on Intellipence
United Stales Senste
Washington, [ 20510

The Honorable Mark Wemner
Yice Chaimman

Selec: Commiliee on Intelligence
Inited States Senate
Washington, DC 20510

Dear Acting Chairman Rubio and Vice Chairman Warner:

I am writing 1o inform you that [ am appalled by the findings contained in the Januery 6,
2021 letter to vou from Intellipence Community ([C) Analytic Ombudsman Dr. Bamry Zulauf
reparding possible politicization of intelligence i connection with the 2020 U5, slections.

I weass appointed to my coerent role in June 2014 by Ditector of Nationa] Intelligence
{1INI) James Clapper under the Obama Administration. In 2017, [ was asked to remain in this
position by DNI Dan Coats under the Trump Administration. | was later nominated and became
the first Senate-confirme:d Direclor of the National Counterintelligence and Security Center
(HCSCY | am humbled by and proud of the bipartisan support [ received durimg my
eonfirmation process.

As a 2d-vear career law enforcement and intelligence officer who was axagned Lo
pversee the 1Cs election security threat briefings in hay 2020, 11 was vital for myself and other
1L leaders to have complete trust and confidence in the intelligence we received so we could
eonvey it objectively and without fear or faver to policymakers and the public. 1is
disheartening to hear that | may have been provided imtelligence thal was disputed by some when
1 was commuonicating with Congress and the Amenean public abowt threats to the 2020 elections,

Going forward, we must ensurs without fail that 1C leaders can have complete Taith in the
imlelligence they deliver Lo policyimakers. We must also cnsure that analvsts are afforded the
space and independence necessary to provide mnbiased and objective assesaments to 10 leaders.

I will vicld to the imcaming 1C leadership and analytical leaders in the community to make the
necessary modificat ons and cultural changes required to achiove this state.

For context, | fecl obligated to set forth the facls surrounding some of the assertions in
D, Zulauf's January 6, 2027 letter w vou Bpecifically, D, Zulauf alleged; * Afler conducting a
thomough review, [ found several incidents where there were atlempls to politicize intelligence
The most egregious example is the talking points provided alongside the written infroductory
staternent delivered by, but not written by, National Countenintelligence and Security Center
(MNCSC) Director Bill Evanina cn 10 March 2020,
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The Facls of this matier are as Gl lows:

{n Toeesday, March 148 2020, Acting TWNI Richard CGrenell was scheduled to testify on
election :m:cl.'lr'l!.}' at classified all-Senate and all-House hrif_'ﬁll,gﬁ. Senior ODNT officials
had been preparing testimony, Q&A and related talking points for Acting DN Grenell
for several davs before the hearing.

Less than 24 hours before the seheduled hearings, 1 was informed by Deputy DN Beth
Sanner that T would be testifving al the briclings, not Acting DN Grenell.  This came as
a surprise fo me because [0 election securily issues, al the tme, were primarily the
purvicw of the ODNI Election Threats Executive, not the NCSC. Nevertheless, 1agreed
to testify and was provided s written script fo read for the classified briefings.

The seript was pravided to me by the DDNI Election Threats Executive and other senior
O officials. | wsed thesc materials in the classificd Scnate and Howse brieings,
trusting and believing they reflected the coordinated views of the IC because they had
besn provided to me by the IDNI's top inteligence advisor, ODINT's top election threal
executive and senior career intelligenece officials.

Adfter the heanng, the QDI posted on ils public website a “Handout on Foreign Threats
ta 11.8. Elections for Congressional Members™ on March 10, 2020, 1 had absolatcly po
rele in cralling these publiv wlking points, noc were they issued under my name,

The IC Analvtic Ombudsman firther asserted in his letter that public stalemenls on

electiom security 1 issued on July 24, 2020 and Augost 7, 2020, were, according ta some analvats,
a “gross misrepresentstion” of established 10 views. The lacts of this matter are as follows:

After | was asipned in May 2020 1o oversee the 1C°s election securily threat briefings, |
issued two formal, weriten statements to the public. In both my July 24, 2020 und Aggust
7, 2020 public statements. I described forcign thecats to the LS. clechon hased
exclusively on languape and threat information provided to me by Deputy DN Sanner,
the QOIMI Election Threat Exveulive, the Chair of the Naticnal Intellipence Council, and
other carcer miclligence officials representing the spectrum all 10 agencies.

Furthermare, the underlying threat language of both slalements was drawn directly from
the draft IO Annual Threat Assessment, which represented the contdinated views of the
IC. In addition, the threatl language was coordinated with and agreed to by scoior
ufficials gt CLA and other 1C apencies before its public release

Throughout the election security briefing process, which incloded more than 20 briefings

oy members of Congress, the Tromp and Biden campaigns, as well a3 the RMNC amd DNC, |
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trusted and relicd on upon the foreien thredl Janguage provided wome by seoior el gence
experfs rom across the 10, T ensured these bnichings were consistent amd umi form regardless of
the audisnce, and T accarately conveyed what T belicved 1o be the extablished 10 analyvtic lines at
the time my satements were issued,

Theougheut rav career at FBIL CLA and NCSC, | have spaken truth to pewer, ne matter
the consequences and without repard to politics. 1 have never politicized mfelligence duning my
career arkl any suggestion | would 15 a personal affront to me. Despite the Congressional and
public criticism that came with the job of leading the 17 s cloction security threat bricfings and
infonming Americans of theeats to thear clections in a hvper-partisan enviromment, 1 have proudly
maintaincd my intcgrity throughout the entire process,

Motwithstanding the findings of the 1C Apalytic Ombudsman, | am proud of the work of
the I and all our federal, state and local parmers in kesping foreiygn adversaries from interlening
in the 2020 U8 elections, I is critical that the IC maintain & significant role in future efforts to
secure L3, elections against foreign threats. The imlegrily of the amalviic process and product
must be the hedrock of these efforts.

Sincencly, il

'y i -

ot Sl ~

William B. Eyvamina
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DIRECTOR OF NATIONAL INTELLIGENCE
WASHINGTON, DC

SUBJECT: Views on Intelligence Community Election Security Analysis
REFERENCE: Intelligence Community Assessment: Foreign Threats to the 2020 U.S.
Elections

From my unique vantage point as the individual who consumes all of the U.S.
government’s most sensitive intelligence on the People’s Republic of China, I do not believe the
majority view expressed by Intelligence Community (IC) analysts fully and accurately reflects
the scope of the Chinese government’s efforts to influence the 2020 U.S. federal elections.

The IC’s Analytic Ombudsman issued a report, which I will reference several times
below, that includes concerning revelations about the politicization of China election influence
reporting and of undue pressure being brought to bear on analysts who offered an alternative
view based on the intelligence. The Ombudsman’s report, which is being transmitted to
Congress concurrently with this Intelligence Community Assessment (ICA), also delves into a
wider range of election security intelligence issues that I will not focus on here. However, the
specific issues outlined below with regard to China reporting are illustrative of broader concerns.
It is important for all IC leaders to foster a culture within the Community that encourages
dissenting views that are supported by the intelligence. Therefore, I believe it is incumbent upon
me in my role as the Director of National Intelligence to lead by example and offer my analytic
assessment, alongside the majority and minority views. This letter was prepared in consultation
with the Ombudsman to ensure that I am accurately articulating his findings and presenting them
in their proper context.

The majority view expressed in this ICA with regard to China’s actions to influence the
election fall short of the mark for several specific reasons.

Analytic Standard B requires the IC to maintain “independence of political
considerations.” This is particularly important during times when the country is, as the
Ombudsman wrote, “in a hyper partisan state.” However, the Ombudsman found that:

“China analysts were hesitant to assess Chinese actions as undue influence or
interference. These analysts appeared reluctant to have their analysis on China brought
forward because they tend to disagree with the administration’s policies, saying in effect,
I don’t want our intelligence used to support those policies. This behavior would
constitute a violation of Analytic Standard B: Independence of Political Considerations
(IRTPA Section 1019).”

Furthermore, alternative viewpoints on China’s election influence efforts have not been
appropriately tolerated, much less encouraged. In fact, the Ombudsman found that:

UNCLASSIFIED
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“There were strong efforts to suppress analysis of alternatives (AOA) in the August
[National intelligence Council Assessment on foreign election influence], and associated
IC products, which is a violation of Tradecraft Standard 4 and IRTPA Section 1017.
National Intelligence Council (NIC) officials reported that Central Intelligence Agency
(CIA) officials rejected NIC coordination comments and tried to downplay alternative
analyses in their own production during the drafting of the NICA.”

Additionally, the Ombudsman found that CIA Management took actions “pressuring
[analysts] to withdraw their support” from the alternative viewpoint on China “in an attempt to
suppress it. This was seen by National Intelligence Officers (NIO) as politicization,” and I agree.
For example, this ICA gives the false impression that the NIO Cyber is the only analyst who
holds the minority view on China. He is not, a fact that the Ombudsman found during his
research and interviews with stakeholders. Placing the NIO Cyber on a metaphorical island by
attaching his name alone to the minority view is a testament to both his courage and to the
effectiveness of the institutional pressures that have been brought to bear on others who agree
with him.

Intelligence Reform and Terrorism Prevention Act (IRTPA) Analytic Standard D requires
that coordinated analytic products be “based on all available sources of intelligence.” However,
because of the highly compartmented nature of some of the relevant intelligence, some analysts’
judgements reflected in the majority view are not based on the full body of reporting. Therefore
the majority view falls short of IRTPA Analytic Standard D.

Tradecraft Standard 1 requires the analytic community to be consistent in the definitions
applied to certain terminology, and to ensure that the definitions are properly explained. Having
consumed election influence intelligence across various analytic communities, it is clear to me
that different groups of analysts who focus on election threats from different countries are using
different terminology to communicate the same malign actions. Specifically, definitional use of
the terms “influence” and “interference” are different between the China and Russia analytic
communities. The Analytic Ombudsman found that:

“Terms were applied inconsistently across the analytic community... Given analytic
differences in the way Russia and China analysts examined their targets, China analysts
appeared hesitant to assess Chinese actions as undue influence or interference.”

As a result, similar actions by Russia and China are assessed and communicated to
policymakers differently, potentially leading to the false impression that Russia sought to
influence the election but China did not. This is inconsistent with Tradecraft Standard 1.

In the Ombudsman’s report, he accurately acknowledged my commitment “to provide an
independent avenue for analysts to pursue unbiased analysis.” My approach here is not without

precedent. In 1962, a National Intelligence Estimate stated that the Soviet Union was unlikely to
place missiles in Cuba. Then-CIA Director John McCone forcefully disagreed with the analysts,

2
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and later ordered the U-2 reconnaissance flights that discovered that missiles had in fact been
deployed.

In that same spirit, | am adding my voice in support of the stated minority view -- based
on all available sources of intelligence, with definitions consistently applied, and reached
independent of political considerations or undue pressure -- that the People’s Republic of China
sought to influence the 2020 U.S. federal elections, and raising the need for the Intelligence
Community to address the underlying issues with China reporting outlined above.

Oﬂ,@ 4 Sortng 7, 201

John R4tcliffe Date '

3
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